\ 3
S CITY OF

YORK

COUNCI|L

%

Notice of a public meeting of
Decision Session - Cabinet Member for Transport

To: Councillor Levene

Date: Thursday, 29 May 2014

Time: 5.00 pm

Venue: The Snow Room - Ground Floor, West Offices (G035)
AGENDA

Notice to Members - Calling In:

Members are reminded that, should they wish to call in any item* on
this agenda, notice must be given to Democracy Support Group by
4:00 pm on Monday 2" June 2014.

*With the exception of matters that have been the subject of a
previous call in, require Full Council approval or are urgent which are
not subject to the call-in provisions. Any called in items will be
considered by the Corporate and Scrutiny Management Committee.

Written representations in respect of items on this agenda should be
submitted to Democratic Services by 5.00pm on Tuesday 27" May
2014.

1. Declarations of Interest
At this point in the meeting, the Cabinet Member is asked to
declare:
e any personal interests not included on the Register of
Interests
e any prejudicial interests or
e any disclosable pecuniary interests
which they may have in respect of business on this agenda.

www.york.gov.uk



2. Minutes (Pages 1 - 6)
To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 10" April
2014.

3. Exclusion of Press and Public

To consider excluding the public and press from the meeting
during consideration of Annexes 10,11,12& 13 to agenda item 5
on the grounds that they contain information relating to an
individual. This information is classed as exempt under
Paragraphs 1&2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to Section 100A of
the Local Government Act 1972, as amended by the Local

Government (Access to information) (Variation) Order 2006.
4. Public Participation - Decision Session

At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have
registered their wish to speak at the meeting can do so. The
deadline for registering is 5:00pm on Wednesday 28" May
2014.

Members of the public may speak on:
e An item on the agenda,
e an issue within the Cabinet Member’s remit,

Filming or Recording Meetings

Residents are welcome to photograph, film or record Councillors
and Officers at all meetings open to the press and public. This
includes the use of social media reporting, i.e. tweeting. Anyone
wishing to film, record or take photos at any public meeting should
contact the Democracy Officer (whose contact details are at the
foot of this agenda) in advance of the meeting.



The Council’s protocol on Webcasting, Filming & Recording of
Meetings ensures that these practices are carried out in a
manner both respectful to the conduct of the meeting and all
those present. It can be viewed at
http://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/download/3130/protocol_for
webcasting_filming_and_recording_of council_meetings

5. Public Rights of Way - Proposal to restrict (Pages 7 -
public rights over five alleyways in Micklegate 170)
Ward, York using Gating Order Legislation.

Following requests for Gating Orders in the Micklegate Ward
by Local Residents, North Yorkshire Police, Safer York
Partnership and Councillors in order to help prevent crime and
anti-social behaviour, following consultation, the Cabinet is
being asked to consider sealing and making operative the draft
Gating Orders for Millfield Road / Thorpe Street, Thorpe Street
/ Russell Street,Russell Street / Scott Street, Scott Street /
Nunmill Street and making a draft Gating Order for the
alleyway between Nunmill Street / Bishopthorpe Road.

6. Urgent Business
Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the
Local Government Act 1972.


http://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/download/3130/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings
http://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/download/3130/protocol_for_webcasting_filming_and_recording_of_council_meetings

Democracy Officer:

Name: Laura Bootland
Contact Details:
o Telephone — (01904) 552062
e Email — laura.bootland@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

Registering to speak

Business of the meeting

Any special arrangements

Copies of reports and

For receiving reports in other formats

Contact details are set out above.

This information can be provided in your own language.
P AEMESRIHLEEESR (cantonese)
U3 BT IR WS SEE FF (TS 4 | (Bengali)

Ta informacja moze by¢ dostarczona w twoim

wiasnym jezyku. (Rolish)

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almaniz miimkiindiir. (Turkish)
G s D T, urd)
T (01904) 551550

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:
Registering to speak

Written Representations

Business of the meeting

Any special arrangements

Copies of reports

Contact details are set out above



mailto:laura.bootland@york.gov.uk

Page 1 Agenda Item 2

City of York Council Committee Minutes

Meeting Decision Session - Cabinet Member for
Transport, Planning and Sustainability

Date 10 April 2014

Present Councillor Merrett (Cabinet Member)

In Attendance Councillors Jeffries, Richardson and
Runciman

44, Declarations of Interest

45.

46.

At this point in the meeting the Cabinet Member was asked to
declare any personal interests not included on the Register of
Interests, any prejudicial interests or any disclosable pecuniary
interests which he may have in respect of the business on the
agenda. None were declared.

Minutes

Resolved: That the minutes of the last Decision Session held
on 13 March 2014 be approved and signed by the
Cabinet Member as a correct record.

Public Participation

It was reported that there had been three registrations to speak
under the Council’'s Public Participation Scheme and that three
Members had also registered to speak.

Dorothy Best, representing Easingwold Country Market, spoke
in respect of agenda item 4 — Footstreets Report. She stated
that she had a stall on the Parliament Street Farmers’ Market.
She queried whether the changes to footstreet hours had
resulted in an increase in footfall. Ms Best drew the Cabinet
Member’s attention to the particular problems facing market
traders because their customers tended to shop early in the day
to purchase fresh products and hence trade at the end of the
day was very limited. She requested that arrangements be put
in place to enable the market traders to pack up and leave
earlier.



Page 2

Mr Mannion spoke in respect of agenda item 4 — Footstreets
Report. He stated that he was representing market traders but
that he also had a cafe on Blake Street. He expressed concern
that traffic regulations were not being properly enforced in the
city centre. He reiterated the comments made by the previous
speaker in respect of the lack of business for market traders at
the end of the day. He also pointed out that market traders had
very early starts to the day, as they had to visit wholesalers.
This meant that they were having to work very long hours. Mr
Mannion suggested that consideration be given to the strategies
that Swindon had carried out to encourage greater footfall and
asked that consideration be given to changing car parking
charges at certain times of the day.

Councillor Jeffries spoke in respect of agenda item 4 —
Footstreets Report, and in particular the implications for blue
badge and green permit holders. She stated that there
appeared to have been a lack of consultation with those
affected. Referring to suggestions that there may have been
some abuse of the scheme, Councillor Jeffries stated that this
may have been as a result of confusion arising from poor
signage. She commented that there was confusion regarding
the two categories and that the criterion for the green permits
was not readily available. Councillor Jeffries stated that she had
spoken to Health Watch who had commented that issues in
respect of car parking and transport in York were regularly
brought up at their meetings.

Councillor Richardson spoke in respect of agenda item 4 —
Footstreets Report, he queried how the regulations were being
enforced and how many fines had been issued. He stated that
the signage in respect of Blake Street and regarding green
permits and blue badges was not clear. Councillor Richardson
also spoke in respect of agenda item 5 — Capital Programme.
He expressed concern that the cycling scheme/road layout in
Haxby Road would cost significantly more than had originally
been anticipated. Councillor Richardson also commented on
other issues within his ward which he stated required attention.

Councillor Runciman spoke in respect of agenda item 5 —
Capital Programme. She stated that she opposed the proposed
expenditure of £235k on the implementation of a blanket roll out
of the 20mph scheme in North York and East York. Councillor
Runciman stated that the funding would be better spent on
targeted road safety improvements in high risk areas. There



47.

Page 3

were also areas within the proposed scheme where drivers
would be hard pressed to travel at 20mph. Councillor Runciman
stated that it was important that the results of earlier schemes
were properly analysed to ascertain if they had made a
difference. She suggested that the schemes did not have wide
public support and stated that consultation should take place
with residents. In Huntington and New Earswick the parish
councils would consider the maps in detail. Councillor
Runciman stated that she supported the proposed expenditure
on the school safety schemes.

Greg Flockton, Transport Manager Northern Bulk Transport
Limited, spoke in respect of agenda item 4 — Footstreets Report.
He expressed concerns regarding delivery vehicle access to the
York precinct. He stated that, as well as the problems caused
by the footstreets hours, there were insufficient loading bays in
the periphery. He gave details as to how the changes in
footstreet hours had impacted on his business, including the fact
that it was now necessary to use three vehicles rather than two
in order to deliver to market traders and shops.

Objections to the Experimental Traffic Regulation Order for
the Increased Hours of Operation of the Footstreets Area

The Cabinet Member considered a report which detailed the
objections made during the first 12 months of the experimental
Traffic Regulation Order governing the operating hours of the
footstreets in the city centre and which asked him to determine
whether it was appropriate to make the experimental Traffic
Regulation Order permanent.

The Cabinet Member responded to issues that had been raised
under the Public Participation item and stated that, where
appropriate, he would forward the concerns that had been
raised to the relevant Cabinet Member or officer.

Consideration was given to the following options:

Option 1 — confirm the making of the experimental Traffic
Regulation Order permanent

Option 2 — continue the experimental Traffic Regulation Order
for up to the remainder of the 18 month period and decide at a
later date whether to confirm or drop the experiment



Page 4

Option 3 — end the experimental Traffic Regulation Order and
revert to the previous restrictions

Option 4 — commit to consulting city centre retailers and
businesses on the following and bring a report to a subsequent
Decision Session meeting to consider the outcome:
o Extending the loading only option for motor vehicles in the
footstreets 7 to 10:30am and 5 to 7pm
e Standardising the motor vehicles access only restriction
overnight (7pm to 7am) across the whole of the footstreets
area

Option 5 — delegate authority to redefine the exemption for
market traders’ early finish in line with the Authority’s longer
term aims for the market operation.

Option 6 — approve the installation of a pair of bollards at the
end of Stonegate to enforce the existing Traffic Regulation
Order.

The Cabinet Member stated that it was necessary to make
compromises when considering issues in respect of the city
centre. He acknowledged the concerns that had been raised by
traders and service delivery businesses but stated that the
widening of the footstreets hours would have benefits, including
contributing to the strengthening of the evening economy. The
Cabinet Member stated that the recommendations struck the
right balance.

Resolved: (i)  That the experimental Traffic Regulation Order
be made permanent.

(i)  That officers be delegated authority to redefine
the exemption for market traders’ early finish
in line with the Authority’s longer term aims for
the market operation and its aims for the
footstreets area.

(i)  That a further report be prepared considering
the extension of the loading only period to 7 to
10.30am and 5 to 7pm and creating a
standardised access only restriction overnight
of 7pm to 7am.



48.

Page 5

(iv) That the installation of removable bollards at
the St Helen’s Square end of Stonegate to
physically enforce the loading only period be
approved.

Reasons: (i) Because the changes introduced during the
experiment have achieved the desired affect

with minimal reported problems.

(i)  To recognise the very different trading
environment in the market compared with the
more usual business activities that take place
in buildings.

(i)  To further reduce general traffic in the central
area and extend the loading only period, given
the reduction caused by the extended
footstreet hours; reduce confusion over
varying hours and restrictions; acknowledge
the spread of peak hour traffic and encourage
the early evening city centre economy.

(iv) To achieve greater compliance with the Traffic
Regulation Order.

City and Environmental Services Capital Programme -
2014/15 Budget Report

The Cabinet Member considered a report that set out the
funding sources for the City and Environmental Services
Transport Capital Programme, and the proposed schemes to be
delivered in 2014/15. The report covered the Integrated
Transport and City and Environmental Services maintenance
allocations.

The proposed programme of schemes had been developed to
implement the priorities of the Local Transport Plan and the
Council Plan.

The Cabinet Member stated that the roll out of the 20mph
programme would improve the quality of life for residents as well
as improving safety. The programme was being carried out
within national guidance and statutory consultation was involved
in the process.



Page 6

The Cabinet Member agreed that if additional external funding
became available for the Rufforth-Knapton cycle route the
“future scheme development” allocation would be increased
accordingly.

Resolved: That the proposed 2014/15 City and Environmental
Services Capital Programme, as set out in the report
and at Annex 1, be approved.

Reason: To implement the Council’s transport strategy
identified in York’s third Local Transport Plan and
the Council Priorities, and deliver schemes identified
in the Council’'s Transport Programme.

Councillor Merrett, Cabinet Member
[The meeting started at 5.00 pm and finished at 6.00 pm].



Page 7 Agenda ltem 5
\/

4—-—-"% CITY OF

YORK

}‘ COUNCIL

Decision Session - Cabinet Member for Transport 29 May 2014
Report of the Director of City and Environmental Services

Public Rights of Way — Proposal to restrict public rights over
five alleyways in Micklegate Ward, York using Gating Order
legislation

Recommendations
1. The Cabinet Member is asked to consider:

a) Sealing and making operative the draft Gating Orders for
Millfield Road / Thorpe Street, Thorpe Street / Russell Street,
Russell Street / Scott Street, Scott Street / Nunmill Street;
and

b) Making a draft Gating Order for the alleyway between Nunmill
Street / Bishopthorpe Road.

Reasons:

a) In respect of recommendation (a), although a number of
residents have made formal objections to the draft Gating
Orders, when all representations are taken into consideration
(see Annexes), residents and bodies who support the scheme
are in the majority.

b) In respect of recommendation (b) it is considered that the
requirements of the legislation to make a draft Gating Order
have been met.

c) With regards to both schemes, the council has a duty under
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to implement
crime reduction strategies in an effort to reduce overall crime in
their administrative area. These proposed ‘Alley-gating’
schemes will support that obligation.

Summary

3. These Gating Orders have been requested by local residents,
North Yorkshire Police, Safer York Partnership (SYP) and
Councillors in order to help prevent crime and anti-social



b)

Page 8

behaviour (ASB) associated with the back lanes. All five
alleyways run parallel to each other. Formal consultation has
been completed with regard to the proposal to make Gating
Orders on the first four alleyways. Two informal consultations
have been undertaken on the fifth alleyway. The following
decisions are requested:

A decision as to whether or not to seal and make operative the
draft Gating Orders under section 129A of the Highways Act
1980, to restrict access along the four alleyways:

Millfield Road / Thorpe Street,
Thorpe Street / Russell Street,
Russell Street / Scott Street,
Scott Street / Nunmill Street
and

A decision as to whether or not to make a draft Gating Order
regarding the alleyway between Nunmill Street and
Bishopthorpe Road.

Background

Delegated Authority exists for officers in consultation with the
Cabinet Member for Transport to seal Gating Orders, however
due to the significant public interest in these Gating Orders the
Cabinet Member has determined to take the decision in
respect of these schemes:

Four alleyways (Millfield Road, Thorpe Street, Russell Street,
Scott Street and Nunmill Street)

At the Officer in Consultation (OIC) meeting held on 4
December 2013, a decision was made to proceed to statutory
consultation to make draft Gating Orders for the four alleyways
between Millfield Road, Thorpe Street, Russell Street, Scott
Street and Nunmill Street. To this end draft Gating Orders were
advertised and statutory consultation took place from 17
January to 18 February 2014 (Annex 1a).

One letter of support was received and a number of objections
were made (Annex 2). Many of these objections were made by
way of a petition raised against all four Draft Gating Orders
(Annex 3).

In order to consider the content of the petition and after
receiving a request from residents to hold a public meeting,
Councillors for the Micklegate Ward held a meeting for affected
residents on 24 March (Annex 4 - Minutes). Residents from
Nunmill Street / Bishopthorpe Road were also invited to attend.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Page 9

The meeting prompted some residents to submit further
comments expressing support or objection; some for the first
time (Annex 5 and Annex 12).

Nunmill Street / Bishopthorpe Road

Informal consultations for the above proposed gating scheme
have been carried out (Annex 7 and 13).

Overall, if all the alleys in question are gated, then waste will
be collected from the front of properties. The policy of Waste
Services is not to enter gated alleyways so that the security of
gates is maintained at the highest level possible, as the more
people who have access to the codes, the less secure the
gates.

Statistics provided by SYP (Annex 6) show relatively high
levels of crime and ASB for these streets and as a group of five
alleyways, they rank the highest on the SYP alley-gating
priority list.

Notwithstanding the above, the alley between Nunmill Street /
Bishopthorpe Road, has not been subject to any recorded
incidents of crime or ASB between August 2012 / 2013.
However it has previously suffered from a relatively high
number of burglaries in particular (Annex 6) and a petition
requesting alley gates was raised by residents early in 2012. It
was not possible to take the scheme forward at the time as
funding was not available.

Despite the above, at the OIC meeting held on 26 September
2013, SYP advised against taking these schemes forward due
to the divisive nature of the consultation responses.

The Council, as highway authority has powers available to it,
under section 129A of the Highways Act 1980, to make a
Gating Order. Once an Order is made it can be reviewed and
either varied or revoked (s129F(2) or (3)). Annex 8
summarises the requirements of this legislation along with
details of Home Office Guidance on the use and life of a
Gating Order.

All political party spokespersons and affected Ward
Members have been consulted. No comments were received
at this stage of consultation.



16.

17.

Vi.
Vil.
Viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Page 10

Four alleyways (Millfield Road, Thorpe Street, Russell
Street, Scott Street and Nunmill Street Consultation

Four alleyways (Millfield Road, Thorpe Street, Russell Street,
Scott Street and Nunmill Street - Statutory consultation (total
number of properties = 343)

A total of 35 objections were received: 32 of which were made
via the petition (Annex 3) submitted during the statutory
consultation period, which objected to all four schemes being
implemented. Notwithstanding the objections received to all 4
schemes via the petition, additional street specific objections
were received from properties located on all affected streets
(Annex 2 — Statutory Consultation responses and Annex 11 —
Map - Formal Objectors / Supporter).

The main issues from the petition and street specific objections
are summarised below:

Objection to the proposed change in refuse collection from
rear of property to the front

If refuse is collected from the front of properties, the streets
are likely to become more untidy and unsightly

Installing gates will make the area feel like a “gated
community”

The alleyways provide a safer route around the area than
using the busy Scarcroft Road

Installing gates will restrict freedom of movement of
residents

There is not enough crime/ASB to warrant gating
Alley gates would instil a fear of crime

The problem of ASB should be tackled at source. Installing
gates does not stop the behaviour as it will simply move
elsewhere

Alley gates will reduce the feeling of community in the
streets concerned

Alley gates will create unwanted noise and disturbance for
those living next to them

The alleyways are integral to the community and part of its
historic character

The alleyways were built as service roads and they should
continue to be used for that purpose



Xiil.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Page 11

Gating will achieve nothing as some of the issues (graffiti,
litter etc.) are caused by residents

Some residents, who added their name to the petition, also
submitted separate objections. One letter of support was
received during the statutory consultation.

Additional points were raised by residents at, and also after,
the public meeting (Annex 4 and 5).

The council is obliged to consider any representations made.
Regulation 5 of the Gating Order Regulations states:
5. A council shall consider any representations as to
whether or not the proposed gating order should be
made whether in response to a notice under regulation 3
or otherwise.”

The results of the informal consultation should therefore be
takeninto consideration. Annexes 9 and 10 detail the
responses received. The following table gives a summary of
the results:

Gating proposal

Yes No

Millfield Road / Thorpe Street
41  replies received (89 35 6
properties)

Thorpe Street / Russell Street
49  replies received (86 35 14
properties)

Russell Street / Scott Street

43 replies received® (89 33 10
properties)

Scott Street / Nunmill Street
42 replies received* (79 34 8

properties)

*See Annex 9 — some residents submitted comments but
did not indicate Yes or No to the gating proposal.

Options
Option 1: Seal all four draft Gating Orders.

Option 2: Do not seal any of the four draft Gating Orders.
Option 3: Seal one or more of the draft Gating Orders

Option 4: Consult on a north/south gating scheme on the three
alleyways between Thorpe, Russell, Scott and Nunmill Street


http://login.westlaw.co.uk/maf/wluk/app/document?src=doc&linktype=ref&context=17&crumb-action=replace&docguid=IF0284F10E44911DA8D70A0E70A78ED65

22.

23.

24.

Page 12

Option 5: Defer the scheme for 6 months to try other
ASB/crime reduction strategies

Analysis

Option 1

If all four draft Gating Orders are sealed, all four alleys will be
gated. Only those residents living in properties which are
adjacent to or adjoining the restricted routes will be given a
Personal Identification Number (PIN) with which to access the
gates, along with emergency services and utilities that may
need to access their apparatus.

Refuse collection would be required to change from the rear,
to front of property. Recycling will continue to be collected from
the front of all properties. Waste services offer additional
assistance to customers who are not physically able to present
it at the pavement. Residents will be signposted to these
services.

The Orders may then be reviewed after 1 year by conducting a
full consultation with residents. If opposition is still strong one,
some, or all Gating Orders may be varied or revoked.

Option 2

This option would leave the alleyways open for use by the
public and the incidents of crime and ASB are therefore likely
to continue at their current level. Notwithstanding this, gating
these alleyways may be revisited in the future.

Option 3

For those draft Gating Orders that are sealed, gates will be
installed and public access restricted. Again, as with Option 1
above, only those residents living in properties which are
adjacent to or adjoining the restricted routes will be given a PIN
with which to access the gates, along with emergency services
and utilities that may need to access their apparatus. Refuse
collection would be required to change from the rear to front of
property. Recycling will continue to be collected from the front
of all properties. Assisted collection of waste would be an
option available to residents who would struggle with
presenting their waste at front of property.

Again there is also the option of reviewing any restrictions
made after 1 year and, depending on community response, the
Gating Orders may be varied or revoked.



25.

26.

27.

Page 13

Those draft Gating Orders that are not sealed would leave the
alleyways open for use by the public and the incidents of crime
and ASB are therefore likely to continue at their current level.
There is also the perception that any ASB or crime that is
associated with those alleyways to be gated, would be
displaced to those that are not.

Safer York Partnership has advised; “informal studies
undertaken by the Safer York Partnership after previous gating
schemes suggest that there has been no displacement of
crime, in terms of reported crimes to North Yorkshire Police. It
is accepted, however, that some national academic reports
that have looked at gating schemes in other large cities
suggest that gating (and many other crime reduction tactics)
can cause a displacement of crime depending on the type of
individual who is committing the crime”.

Option 4

This option has not been consulted on and is a suggestion
raised by residents, which could see the restriction of the main
north/south sections of the alleyways in question, but retain an
east/west through-route between the affected streets. This may
or may not receive stronger support from residents. However,
this proposal would leave those properties adjacent to the
alleyway entrances unprotected. Looking at the results from
both the informal and the formal consultation (Annex 10 &
Annex 11), of the 12 properties which are included in the
present scheme (at the entrances to the alleyways between
Thorpe Street, Russell Street, Scott Street and Nunmill Street)
who would be directly affected by the proposal to gate only the
north/south sections of alleyway, 7 have expressed support for
the scheme whilst 3 are against it. The majority of these
properties may therefore feel unfairly excluded from the
scheme should this option be pursued.

Option 5
Other options may be explored but current funding may be lost.

Nunmill Street / Bishopthorpe Road Consultation

Nunmill Street / Bishopthorpe Road - Informal consultations

(total number of properties = 68)

Two informal consultations were carried out. Overall, 23
residents were in support of the scheme and 10 residents
objected (Annex 7 and 13).



28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

Page 14

Reasons for not wanting gates are similar to those given by
residents objecting to the original four Draft Gating Orders (see
points 17. i to xiii).

Options

Option 1: Authorise a draft Gating Order to be advertised and
statutory consultation to begin.

Option 2: Do not authorise the draft Gating Order to be
advertised.

Analysis

Option 1

This option would allow a Draft Gating Order to be advertised
and statutory consultation to be carried out.

If formal objections are received, a further report will be
prepared for decision at OIC to consider the objections and
whether the Gating Order should be sealed. If no objections
are received, the Gating Order can be sealed and the
procurement process for the gates can begin.

Should the alleyways be closed, the alternative route as shown
on the plan in Annex 1b is considered to be convenient.

Only those residents living in properties which are adjacent to
or adjoining the restricted route will be given the PIN with
which to access the gates, along with emergency services and
utilities that may need to access their apparatus.

Option 2

This option would leave the alleyways open for use by the
public and the incidents of crime and ASB are therefore likely
to continue at their current level. There is the perception that
should the gating of the other four alleyways go ahead, this
would displace the crime and ASB that is currently associated
with those alleyways to the Nunmill/ Bishopthorpe Road
alleyway.

Safer York Partnership have advised “arge schemes within the
city, Clifton, Groves or Leeman Road have not shown a
displacement of crime but it is accepted that these studies
have only looked at crime and not the fear of crime, and that
residents without a gate may “fear” being a victim of crime
more than a resident who has a gate.

It is felt that the benefits of gates will be greater if the whole of
the community has, and accepts the introduction of gates. As



33.

34.

Page 15

crime and ASB in this area is in the majority “opportunistic”, it
may have the ability to displace but this could or could not be
proven until gates are introduced. Safer York feels the
introduction of gates is the best long-term method of crime
reduction within this area”.

Council Plan 2011 - 2015
The gating of the alleyways would support the Council Plan
priority to ‘Build Stronger Communities’.

“Safer inclusive communities —

To tackle crime and increase community safety, we will
raise the community profile of the Safer York Partnership
and establish an annual crime summit. We will also work
with the Safer York Partnership to engage residents in
tackling antisocial behaviour in our neighbourhoods”.

Implications
The following implications have been considered:

(a)Financial - Capital funding has been secured for the
scheme through the Council and SYP.

Procurement and installation of gates on the four alleyways:

To supply and fit a double (vehicle) gate with lock is
approximately £1,175. The estimated cost of this scheme
(alleyways between Millfield Road, Thorpe Street, Russell
Street, Scott Street and Nunmill Street, should all the alleys
be gated (11 x double gates), is in the region of £12,925.

Statutory consultation (for Nunmill Street / Bishopthorpe
Road alleyway:

The Advertisement of a draft Gating Order is approximately
£1,000. After statutory consultation has been carried out,
and if authorisation to seal the draft Gating Orders is given,
the process of procurement and installation of the gates
begins. The cost of each gate will be as above. Total cost
for this scheme will be in the region of £3350.

The authority is responsible for the maintenance of gates
installed using Gating Orders.




Page 16

(b)Human Resources (HR) — To be delivered using existing
staffing resources.

(c)Equalities — One positive and six negative impacts have
been identified involving mobility and access issues. One of
the negative issues is seen as critical (design of locks /
handles etc). This is mitigated by design / installation and
alternative access options. Alleygates are reviewed
regularly and/or on demand which accommodates any
change in circumstances.

The positive impact of additional security to residents,
increasing peace of mind and providing a safe area to the
rear of their properties justifies the negative impacts. See
Annex 14 - Community Impact Assessment.

(d)Legal — Section 129A of the Highways Act 1980 enables
the Council to make a Gating Order restricting access to an
alleyway which is a public highway where the Council is
satisfied that adjoining or adjacent premises are affected by
both anti social behaviour and/or crime and that the
existence of the highway is facilitating the persistent
commission of criminal offences or anti social behaviour.
Before making such an Order the Council must also
consider the likely effect of the Order on adjoining and
adjacent owners and other persons in the locality. Where
the highway constitutes a through route the Council must
consider the availability of a reasonably convenient
alternative route.

Gating Order legislation will be replaced this autumn by
Public Spaces Protection Orders when the regulations for
the Anti Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014
(2014 Act) are published. Any Draft Gating Orders that have
not been sealed before this time will have to go through the
consultation process again as the legislative requirements
of the 2014 Act are different.

(e)Crime and Disorder — This report is based on tackling
crime and disorder issues as set out in the main body of
the report and Annexes.

() Information Technology (IT) — None.

(g)Property — There are no property implications.



Page 17

(h)Communities and Neighbourhoods (Waste Services) —
Other than that discussed in the main body of the report,
there are no other Communities and Neighbourhoods
implications.

Risk Management

35.

The implementation of a Gating Order is a power of the
authority, not a duty. There are no rights of appeal should a
decision not to progress with a Gating Order be made.
However, Crime and ASB levels local to the area are likely to
continue should a Gating Order not be pursued.

A person may apply to the High Court for the purpose of
guestioning the validity of a Gating Order if they believe that
the council had no power to make it, or any requirement under
this Part was not complied with in relation to it.

Contact Detalils

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the
report:

Emily Tones Neil Ferris

Rights of Way Assistant Director, Transport,

Transport Service Highways and Waste

Tel No. (01904) 551481 Report Date 20/5/14
Approved v

Specialist Implications Officer(s)

Wards Affected: Micklegate Ward

For further information please contact the author of the report

Background Papers

Highways Act 1980 (as amended), section 129

Crime and Disorder Act 1998

Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000

Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 & the Home
Office Guidance relating to the making of Gating Orders 2006
Highways Act 1980 (Gating Orders) (England) Regulations
2006 (S| 2006 No 537)



Page 18

e City of York Council Gating Order Policy Document

e A step-by-step guide to gating problem alleys: Section 2 of the
Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 (Home
Office — October 2008)

e Equalities 2010

o Officer Decision — 26 September 2013: Public Rights of Way —
Proposal to restrict public rights over five alleyways in
Micklegate Ward, York using Gating Order legislation

o Officer Decision — 4 December 2013: Public Rights of Way —
Proposal to restrict public rights over five alleyways in
Micklegate Ward, York using Gating Order legislation — Update
to previous OIC Report (26" September 2013)

o Officer Decision — 13 February 2014: Public Rights of Way —
Proposal to restrict public rights over the alleyway between
Nunmill Street and Bishopthorpe Road, Micklegate Ward, York
using Gating Order legislation — Update to previous OIC
Report (4™ December 2013)

Annexes
Annex la:
Annex 1b:
Annex 2:
Annex 3:
Annex 4:
Annex 5:
Annex 6:
Annex 7:

Annex 8:

Annex 9:

Annex 14:

Draft Gating Orders and Plans

Nunmill Street / Bishopthorpe Road Plan

Statutory Consultation responses

Petition

Minutes from Public Meeting

Public Meeting - Comments

Crime Statistics — Micklegate Alleys

1%t & 2" Informal Consultation for Nunmill Street /
Bishopthorpe Road: Residents comments
Summary of Legislative Requirements and Home Office
Guidance for Gating Orders

Informal Consultation Responses (Millfield Road to
Nunmill Street)

Community Impact Assessment

Exempt Information

Annex 10:

Annex 11:
Annex 12:
Annex 13:

Map - Informal consultation results — 4 alleyways
between Millfield Road and Nunmill Street

Map — Formal Objectors / Supporters (4 alleyways)
Map — Views received due to public meeting

Map — Informal consultation results — Nunmill Street /
Bishopthorpe Road



Page 19

Annex 1a: Draft Gating Orders and Plans

HIGHWAYS ACT, 1980 SECTION 129A
DRAFT GATING ORDER FOR A CERTAIN HIGHWAY FOR THE PURPOSES OF
PREVENTING CRIME AND/OR ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF YORK
MILLFIELD ROAD / THORPE STREET GATING ORDER 2014

ays Act 1980,
ow because it

appears that:-

(a) the requirements of Section 129A(3) in respect of th
and y
(b)  that it is expedient for the purposes of preventing

1. ; i y [ ' edule below

Such restriction shall not ap piers of premises adjoining or
adjacent to the hi

5. There is aut ]
identified i : the Schedule whose maintenance is the
respons of the '1 tant Director (Transport, Highways and Waste),

f he 51de of No 9 Thorpe Street, continuing in a westerly
: lﬁéﬂres to point B (Grid Reference SE5991 5091) and then the route (C-
point C (Grid Reference SE5991 5092) at the rear of No 3
ad, continuing in a southerly direction for 204 metres to point D (Grid
92 5072) at the side of No 18 Southlands Road, as shown by a bold

II. The alte i

ive routes are along Thorpe Street, Scarcroft Road, Millfield Road and
Southlands Road, as shown by a bold broken line on the map.
THE COMMON SEAL of the )
Council of the City of York was )
this day of 2014 )
hereto affixed in the presence of:- )

Assistant Director Governance & ICT



Page 20

459{;:‘:5;

4597

20,08

13341S 3d40H

LI N—

SOUTHLANDS ROAD

s

Alternative Route:

AdHOHL

NN

[

Tennis Courts |

L
N

+:09¥

2::08Y

459

4597

Highways Act 1980 s129A

Date: 13/12/13

Order 2014

ing

Drawn By: E.T.

Drawing No.

Grid Ref: SE 599 507

Scale 1:1,250

Public Rights of Way

CiITY OF

vad
1)
O
et
Q
(]
-
/2]
<]
Q.
B
o]
£
-
©
1]
O
14
°
2
=
=

COUNCIL

West Offices, Station Rise
York, YO1 6GA

Contains Ordnance Survey data ® Crown copyright and database right 2012

Telephone: 01904 551550




Page 21

HIGHWAYS ACT, 1980 SECTION 129A
DRAFT GATING ORDER FOR A CERTAIN HIGHWAY FOR THE PURPOSES OF
PREVENTING CRIME AND/OR ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF YORK
THORPE STREET / RUSSELL STREET GATING ORDER 2014

This Order is made by the Council of the City of York, under the Highways Act 1980,
Section 129A (“the Act”) as highway authority for the highway indicated below because it
appears that:- Q

(a) the requirements of Section 129A(3) in respect of the said

(b)  that it is expedient for the purposes of preventing or 4
social behaviour that public use of the said high
provides.

BY THIS ORDER
1. The public use of the highway 1nd1cated i
is restricted;

( -E) commences at Point A on the Order map (Grid
Side of No 12 Thorpe Street, continuing in an easterly

rear of No 1 Russell Street, continuing in a southerly direction for
E (Grid Reference SES996 5074) to the rear of No 80 Thorpe
“a bold continuous line on the Order map.

d, as shown by a bold broken line on the map.

THE COMMON SEAL of the )
Council of the City of York was )
this day of 2014 )
hereto affixed in the presence of:- )

Assistant Director Governance & ICT



+::09¥

Page 22

459?{‘.’:-‘?}

460

Drawing No.

Grid Ref: SE 599 508

Public Rights of Way

Contains Ordnance Survey data ® Crown copyright and database right 2012

<, 4.v.,%‘/v \ \ B
= sl V- <
L ANV ; N iy

I~ .. > 3

NS . =

RPN P . m
\/\ Ve \\\\v .m : ﬂﬁ < m
7S \ /5 3 _ 3
. o S 7 &
-G =
(o))}
2 5
m ©
s Q
: g
)2 o
e E < &
133418 IdHOHL 3 no/.u nl
= O
N>
o 9|
0 3|5
o Y
= a
ed ot
(S}
g || << @
o vt
21l Lo g
“ - ol
N\ . S alv
(o) o T
[ ] m = 3P
./¢A O . A%w muh .w
i ‘Dt

R 3

L) o :

/, ¢ Q m

&/ 5 35 =4
R o . =
m...wﬂ [rdl o RM

P .m ovv w z

?ﬁ.» — 4= - 2
Sed '3

£ g 5 o o
,/ﬁL\.... ﬂ % m

SOl e & AN N e e
LN 2o Nt sgwomnen NS
el M \ [ N (T Vi

West Offices, Station Rise

o
[Ty
w0
Cl
Ve ]
0
<
<S
05
© 7
S8
> £
mm
s




Page 23

HIGHWAYS ACT, 1980 SECTION 129A
DRAFT GATING ORDER FOR A CERTAIN HIGHWAY FOR THE PURPOSES OF
PREVENTING CRIME AND/OR ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF YORK
RUSSELL STREET / SCOTT STREET GATING ORDER 2014

This Order is made by the Council of the City of York, under the Highways Act 1980,
Section 129A (“the Act”) as highway authority for the highway indicated ﬂbelow because it
appears that:- ’

(a)  the requirements of Section 129A(3) in respect of the said

and
(b) that it is expedient for the purposes of preventing or reduci \ or anti-
social behaviour that public use of the said highwa i rder
provides.
BY THIS ORDER
1. The public use of the highway indicated in pat ) chedule below

is restricted;

C-D-E) commences at Point A on the Order map (Grid
‘ 1de of No 10 Russell Street, continuing in an easterly

'No 4 Russell Street, continuing in a southerly direction for 172
‘an easterly direction for 15 metres to Point E (Grid Reference SE6003
e of No 77 Scott Street, as shown by a bold continuous line on the Order

II. The altemative route is along Russell Street, Scarcroft Road, Scott Street and
Southlands Road, as shown by a bold broken line on the map.

THE COMMON SEAL of the )
Council of the City of York was )
this day of 2014 )
hereto affixed in the presence of:- )

Assistant Director Governance & ICT



Page 24

4607

459

DS ROAD

SOUTHLAN

SOUTHLANDS ROAD

=
_m_ "
§ [ |
- m .
. B
. < [}
>
) \mﬁ, . .
g 9
; 5 3
o o) o]
3 R R
" [}
RN B 2 -
RS Q ©
s £
] X ¥ <
>
SR P
LA [

460

4595.::}‘1;

o
S
A
8|3
[0
Dg
< £
by 3
Q I8
| *
L
©
|
O ©
o B
£ =
..nw. ©
G L
7]
s %
< 9 e
N 5| |2
NN|,;lO
-
s.mnw_
2 3¢
o N3
-~ 15
ttDy
C% m
A...u z
QD2 a
= N|E
O~ 2
29 |8
h31c
D3 3|5
.an.w
I §la
Qg
> z | 3
o 5|
S ol
[
>= |2
L PN 8
=
o
i
=

York, YO1 6GA

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2012

Telephone: 01904 551550

.06




Page 25

HIGHWAYS ACT, 1980 SECTION 129A
DRAFT GATING ORDER FOR A CERTAIN HIGHWAY FOR THE PURPOSES OF
PREVENTING CRIME AND/OR ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR

THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF YORK
SCOTT STREET / NUNMILL STREET GATING ORDER 2014

This Order is made by the Council of the City of York, under the Highways Act 1980,
Section 129A (“the Act™) as highway authority for the highway indicated below because it
appears that:-

(@ the requirements of Section 129A(3) in respect of the sai

and .

(b) that it is expedient for the purposes of preventing o / for anti-
social behaviour that public use of the said highw, rder
provides.

BY THIS ORDER «
1. The public use of the highway indicate rapk Schedule below

is restricted;

4. The alternative to the restrictfgcyi% 1
Schedule belowféiig%%

.
Ttxr

| tar
West Ofﬁce"sd?; S i k, YOI 6GA.

{ric -D) commences at Point A on the Order map (Grid
Reference . 04 3 side of No 14 Scott Street, continuing 1n an easterly

te (C-D) commences at Point C (Grid Reference SE6005
fNo 1 Nunm111 Street continuing in a southerly d1rect10n for 160

oad, as shown by a bold broken line on the map.

THE COMMON SEAL of the )
Council of the City of York was )
this day of 2014 )
hereto affixed in the presence of:- )

Assistant Director Governance & ICT



/ Restricted Route:

RGN EN
7 Key
g ABCD

~L: Alternative Route: m m = = = &

450::"

THORPE STREET

RUSSELL STREET

SCOTT STREET

ABRNG

4507

i
L .

4505

West Offices, Station Rise
York, YO1 6GA
Telephone: 01904 551550

Highways Act 1980 s129A
Scott Street / Nunmill Street Gating Order 2014

Scale 1:1,250

Drawn By: E.T.

Date: 13/12/13

Public Rights of Way

Grid Ref: SE 600 508

Drawing No.

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2012




Nunmill Street / BishopthorpPage 27Plan

Annex 1b

4607

s,

oy,

et

.

aozm\m;ﬂ

e

it

e,

et g 4500

ROAD

Proposed Restricted Route:

Proposed Gate Locations
(dependent on scan for

*

utilities in the alleyway:

Alternative Route:

139418 3dudOHL

460"

4607

Date: 06/02/14

o
4
[e)]
£
s
@
[m]
©
@©
(o]
(14 @
(@]
e Fe)
2 3
o] w
N w
- %
w. x
£ | |2
@0 |uil©
0 s
- |2
® |C
T (]
e T
= <
—— [72]
- — D | =
£ Y5
— |
n ~
S |of2
[
< 3|2
QLo
- z 2
0|
— |
U u |2
m
S
"3
g
. e
: (@]
z
2

York, YO1 6GA

Contains Ordnance Survey data © Crown copyright and database right 2012

Telephone: 01904 613161




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29

Annex 2: Statutory Objections

Tones, Emily

From: Dawn Ciarkson~
21 January 2014 12:37

Sent:

To: alleygating@york.gov.uk

Subject: Ref ET/PROW/Alleygating/RSt-SSt
Emily

I understand you are the correct person with regard to this matter. I am writing with respect to the letter we have
received in respect of the proposed alley gating on Russell Street / Scott Street.

I would like to formally object to the proposed gating.

The proposal will spoil the character of the neighbourhood - isn't it preferable to have an open and friendly
community, rather than an area where in order to make people safe we have to “lock down” streets ? In order to
reduce crime should the Council not be looking at better ways to prevent crime at the source, rather than locking
away certain streets. Ultimately this leads to gated communities — is this really the way we want to live 7 And I
cannot see that it reduces crime — it does not prevent crime, just moves it elsewhere.

The alleyways are also sometimes less icy than the pavements. The Council does not grit the pavements of either
Russell Street or Scott Street and sometimes it is safer to walk through the alleyways. On the basis that we would
only have the passcode for the alley behind our own house, we would not be able to do this through the “estate”.

I would urge the Council to consider if this is really what they want the city to become.

Regards,
Dawn Clarkson



Page 30
Aoded 2o -5l L1 /willheld ¥ [ (hapl o

e
G QLV)

-

Rights of Way Officer, \ 7 Thorpe Street,
Sustainable Transport Service, 0ot gadl York
Council of the City of York West Offices, YO23 INJ

Station Rise, SOA 40 AU
York

YO1 6GA

10 February 2014

125348

PROPOSED GATES AT THORPE STREET, YORK

I object to the erection of gates adjacent to my property at 7 Thorpe Street, York because:

1. 1DO NOT BELIEVE THEY ACT AS A DETERRENT to undesirables, including burglars. Prior
to moving to this area of York, I lived in a property with such gates on Ratcliffe Street, York and was
burgled via those gates. The burglar knew the security code. All manner of people (eg anyone
carrying out work and their employees) need to know the code and it is passed round in an instant.

2. I moved to this side of York to get away from those dreadful gates. MY WIFE WAS
TRAUMATISED AFTER BEING BURGLED VIA A “SECURITY” GATE and we decided to
move to an area without them.

3. Gates can lead to a FALSE SENSE OF SECURITY. If people believe they will keep out burglars,
they may relax their own security precautions or they may ignore what sounds like a burglary
nearby.

4. The erection of those gates MAKES AN AREA LOOK AS THOUGH IT HAS SOCIAL
PROBLEMS AND IS A GHETTO. They are ugly, detract from a neighbourhood and should not be
visible from the road.

5. 1 do not wish gates there at all and I CERTAINLY DO NOT WISH THEM ADJACENT TO MY
PROPERTY, which appears to be the proposal.

6. In my experience, as well as not deterring burglars, gates INHIBIT THE FREEDOM OF
MOVEMENT OF THE LAW-ABIDING. The added obstacle of negotiating those gates
DETERRED ME FROM USING MY BICYCLE. Plus the code had to be remembered and it was
often changed.

7. The gates will INEVITABLY BE A NOISE NUISANCE and especially so if positioned next to
the wall of my house.

8. Surely, when councils are short of money, THERE MUST BE OTHER PROJECTS WHERE THE
MONEY CAN BE BETTER SPENT.

Robert Allen




Page 31

{ V\.G'“‘f-—"“—« -

‘;\/\ QQ\N\ L(()\JY{A ’LUW > gf:«,d' ) {bi"_/um W e =

Rights of Way Officer, 7 Thorpe Street,
Sustainable Transport Service, . - York

Council of the City of York West Offi ' : Y023 INJ
Station Rise,
York

YOl 6GA

wor €34 44 110 February 2014

o TIL
“Jb/\ 39 A2

PROPOSED GATES AT THORPE STREET, YORK

123347

1 object to the erection of gates adjacent to my property at 7 Thorpe Street, York because:

1 1 DO NOT BELIEVE THEY ACT AS A DETERRENT to undesirables, including burglars. Prior
to moving to this area of York, I lived in a property with such gates on Ratcliffe Street, York and was
burgled via those gates. The burglar knew the security code. All manner of people (eg anyone
carrying out work and their employees) need to know the code and it is passed round in an instant.

2 1 moved to this side of York to get away from those dreadful gates. Il WAS TRAUMATISED
AFTER BEING BURGLED VIA A “SECURITY” GATE and decided to move to an area without
them. Every time I see such gates the memories come back.

3 Gates can lead to a FALSE SENSE OF SECURITY. If people believe they will keep out burglars,
they may relax their own security precautions or they may ignore what sounds like a burglary
nearby.

4. The erection of those gates MAKES AN AREA LOOK AS THOUGH IT HAS SOCIAL
PROBLEMS AND IS A GHETTO. They are ugly, detract from a neighbourhood and should not be
visible from the road.

5 1 do not wish gates there at all and I CERTAINLY DO NOT WISH THEM ADJACENT TO MY
PROPERTY, which appears to be the proposal.

6. In my experience, as well as not deterring burglars, gates [NHIBIT THE FREEDOM OF
MOVEMENT OF THE LAW-ABIDING. The added obstacle of negotiating those gates
DETERRED ME FROM USING MY BICYCLE. Plus the code had to be remembered and it was
often changed.

7. The gates will INEVIT ABLY BE NOISY and intrude on my life if they are situated next to my
outside wall as planned. I SUFFER FROM EPILEPSY any sudden loud noise at night might wake
me suddenly and trigger a seizure.

8. Surely, when coungcils are short of money, THERE MUST BE OTHER PROJECTS WHERE THE
MONEY CAN BE BETTER SPENT.

Finally, I was sent a form to fill in by York Council some months ago. I duly filled in the form and
understood I would get a reply I never did. Why was this?

Charlotte Allen




Page 32

& oSl W LT o s MUt | novge 5t

L% /
29 THORPE STREET City of York
YORK Council
ot 17 FEB 204
RECEIVED

City and Environmental Services
West Offices

Station Rise

York

YOl 6GA

1 25 38 A 12 February 2014

Ref: ET/PROW/Alleygating/MRd-TSt

Dear 5irs

Re: Millfield Road/Thorpe Street Gating Order 2014 & Thorpe
Street/Russell Street Gating Order 2014

We would like to formally register our objections to the above proposed Gating
Order.

The reasons for our objection are:-

1 we do not believe that gating the alleyways will have any significant
effect on the very low crime and anti-social behaviour levels in our area,
ievels that are so low that we believe any such action is unwarranted;

2. by having seven foot walls bordering each property, we believe that the
addition of gates will have no additional effect on properties’ security - if
anything the reduced footfall will provide a secluded environment
promoting criminal activity:

3. there has been no need for gating in the past 120 years of the properties’
existence and there is no such need now;

4. the effect on facilities for refuse removal as a result of gating the
alleyways will cause such inconvenience and annoyance fo many residents
that they may not put their refuse out for collection as often as
necessary which may cause environmental and health problems in the

Qarea, i D e .




Page 33

29 THORPE STREET
YORK
YO23 INJ

&

it is likely that some residents will store their rubbish at the front of

their houses instead of their backyards to prevent them from having fo

struggle to carry wet rubbish bags through their houses and damaging
their carpets - this will make the streets both unsightly and unsanitary;

6 the fact that the Council will only clean the alleyways on request is likely
+0 exacerbate the environmental and health problems caused by the
changes to refuse collection;

7. pin code access locks are notoriously unreliable and often jam so access
to the alleyway may not always be available to residents/emergency
services efc when required; ;

8 because there is a high turnover of residents in these streets in
particular in York, the pin cede to the gates is likely to be known by a
significant number of non-residents within a relatively short period of
time, thus reducing any security the gates did provide;

9 the use of the alleyways to gain access to other sfreefs is a useful
shortcut and keeps toddlers and young children safe from traffic
hazards.

10. at a time when Council finances are severely stretched and increasingly

cut, the cost of gating the alleyways seems unnecessary, unwarranted, a

nuisance to many residents, a waste of the Council's very limited

resources and the money would be better spent on social care or
education.

We sincerely hope that our objections will be given due consideration. If you
would like to consult us further, please do not hesitate to contact us on the
above telephone number/email address.

Yours faithfully

el Robinson



Page 34

P LIS LA AN MUpedS TV OIIRL  HeSRRLL ST /6T 3T

City of York
Chouncil

y 2 FEB 2014,

@ _neceliegnd s P 1980 S ’A

[AE\N*\CLI}\MG\ _get o™ -
125349

ucKel )| ‘gjt@r ] Scat- S‘Wjiﬁajum Ovles 20|L,

mm‘tf- \\A-QAAJQGA b walxe Ckom;i\m ML

}OE\Q(}:’

o MQMMAW Py—VLL

%\{M P080us . —

&/‘v\ﬁ_ a)\lﬁum,uc w0 +ooL 3o - Comca ) ("/(OOJAUAA
VONWIIN \@L\\ ™ ’m)@& glaco anco  ophes

rd

O pAL o\omz /"—ﬁm o teachosony Woaw's'

N \(ZKQ\AQ oa _COV\Q\I\\AQ\ FJ\OM\) \ S

t‘QQ)\L‘LTf’(')\ o Aoa ) \AA HA\)

N c}ca A §C

\"Q\Ak'O\A_i‘ \m,. eadoats u te

‘"/ B/W\c& Q.,QCQ.ADl/\_O! Ltde R(NU\ Lia La@(

?uk Mgm o %&c&ms

Lo L-Pne  clove \DVD\Q\M ae couased \ ¢

y\/@,p&\aw Dnauuseles  NoT ontsdoss -

wSuonas e Seous to o Junde

Nouw I\l e oussore Aot o COVUA A

o Cou Xy

WO o uaike ¥o o m)am

xo_1omid o Pnoua. S o Al bia \:ac.J‘

\1\ /\/\J\-L (X}\}\DLA

Twy dos

NGRY

‘e alen ouuded Sy Jocod
.\/\d\"‘ O\AJ%\U&JS U

\w CW('M\C&/\ aiiD,u/AJIw\Q W'\L \/\Q\I" f\E’a\MCP

wik = Lft

ol ~Secial \\\}u&)\@ o\/\df"dOj WAQNC 0O we

bo cloas’

@

}M)\Duqaw n/\s’h\ NN okw@’vﬂ\ﬂ&)e c"ﬁ— J}QOJ
MO\UJWJN\A

ST 1A oA O\-P- Dg_w

NI (S

LA COQSTINA. \fo\@ v&d—i\m o




e

Page 35

EXISY A A S@uwia ~oaked  (COMLLA Y ®

&vki,,\;,\/\ b \f\QMQ LA seaMixu V@m ™ s

w3 7

\in\A f‘ja,u»v\ a)\kﬂuaabz\g WA d‘&dﬂ(ﬁ btmlaf_ﬁé&_

%’:u \ Le ML(QH&\JW —H,IQ W BT reco

cace < \Lusalo - 2L fusse it Shreg L7 o

M&ﬁmmdwu) — \AE.AS./QOMA%O Lot waunday

m&*m\ﬂa% A’\Am@g&eiv\_@w«.id émgf&}u

VO \AOM@ m\fO\‘de MWty

M\o,u,ﬁmc\ DAL Vore o uns Dol o

L,

L0 N oﬁ_ raQee £ audnesyuad :,’!

oQle Qo ad Hhe shBeks weds o P oiJLQé_j _

?\129%’?,6\_/\ WMoress

m@m@umw




_conl ) $ o

Page 36

DT O / N A (] D

GM Coates . .},\C"M
17 Scott Street £ 07

York

Scott Street/ Nunmill Street Gating Order 2014~ ~ 14 FEB 201

Comments

‘bﬁﬁjﬁ\ . PQ‘O-L&)
s

«\"Ju
W L

Cly of York
’ souncit

RECEIVED

125350

The carriageways marked on the maps supplied are not pedestrian alleyways but are
carriageways available as rights of way for the use of vehicular traffic and as such are
used on a regular and frequent basis. This should be taken into account and those rights

of way should be preserved.

The concept of requiring a driver to stop and open then close a gate to use these
carriageways is unacceptable and represents an unnecessary hindrance to the right of
way.

This is particularly intolerable for the carriageway joining Scott Street and Nunmill Street
which | use on a frequent and regular basis.

| realise that an alternative route is available via Scarcroft Road but often need the use of
the carriageway joining Scott Street and Nunmill Street when vehicles are wailing at the

end of Scott Street to use Scarcroft Road.

The implementation of the scheme takes the basic assumption that if you are nct a
resident of the street in question then you have no business using the carriageway
between houses those streets.

This is a false assumption and a fundamental flaw in this particular scheme.

In particular the carriageways joining streets are not private access areas solely used by
the inhabitants of those streets, they are busy rights of way used by the community as a
whole.

As mentioned in Comment 1 above, | regularly and frequently use the carriageway
joining Scott Street and Nunmill Street as a pedestrian, cyclist and driver.

As a resident on the opposite side of the road from this carriageway (i.e. number 17) |
assume that would not be given access to this route which | currently use.

Even if | were given the PIN, | currently have the free and unhindered access to this right
of way without the need to open a gate, | wish this to remain. A gate would be wholly
inappropriate at this location and on this carriageway at any location.

| require pedestrian access to visit a friend who lives on Bishopthorpe Road and make
use of the carriageway joining Scott Street and Nunmill Street and then the carriageway
between Bishopthorpe Road and Nunmill Street.

| realise that an alternative route is available via Scarcroft Road and Bishopthorpe Road
but this would more than double the distance of this journey which | make on a regularly
and very frequent basis. | currently have unhindered access for the existing right of way
and wish this to remain.



5 | require free and unhindered vehicular access to the rear of a friend’'s guest house at 61

Bishoptherpe Road to help with deliveries.

The carriageway between Bishoptherpe Road and Nunmill Street is very narrow indeed.
The positicning of any gate on this carriageway would necessarily narrow the
carriageway.

No narrowing of the carriageway would be acceptable as there is currently only just
enough roem for a vehicle to negotiate the corners at the ends of the carriageways and
the gates are positioned at these corners as illustrated in the supplied map.

This would prevent absclutely free access to this right of way by motor vehicles.

The alternative would involve leaving a vehicle on double yellow lines on the very busy
approach to the traffic signals on the corner of Bishopthorpe Road and Scarcroft Road
whilst deliveries are carried into the house and through the house to the rear. This would
cause an obstruction to Bishopthorpe Road and introduce 2 systematic hindrance to the

operation of this business.

in summary, free and unhindered access for the use of these rights of way is fundamental to the
nature of these streets where | have chosen to make my home.

| fully understand that benefits may exist which have been ciaimed for these changes but feel it
necessary to point out that these have not been presented to the citizens whom this will affect
the most.

There has not been the cpportunity for a free and honest debate about the full balanced
proposal; instead | feel that | must justify the preservation of the status against what appears (o

be a fait accompii.

To change the nature of our community in such a way is unacceptable, | therefore reject all
changes requested to the fullest extent possible.



“ A ~ i Fai ! ol A |
Vop\ T LV oYl
- ¥ / s | +— e - i
e ‘ 12 Scott Street
18 FEB 2014 L
FEUE oo e __i 16 February 2014

Rights of Way Officer
Sustainable Transport Service
Council of the City of York
West Offices

Station Rise

York, YO1 6GA

ot
H9
CJj3
Gad
GJIv
[of o

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re; Alley gating of Scott Street - Nunmili Street

We live at 12, Scott Street which is a property adjacent to a current right of way to from
Scott Street to Nunmill Street (a snicket). We emailed your teamn as soon as the proposed
gating order was publicized, raising our objections to the scheme.

This letter is a formal objection to the scheme and an outline of our reasons is given below.

1) We have owned and lived in this property for 11 years and have never been the
victims of crime or seen evidence of people using the snicketway as ‘escape
routes’ from crime. Similarly there is no anti-social behavior evident in the
snicket.

2} The council has not presented proper evidence of crime reduction. The evidence
presented had vague statistics and was not for comparable communities.

3} We have no objection to members of the public using these rights of way- they are
safe places for local people to use for access and for getting to shops - we see daily
evidence of mums/children/old people using this route.

4} We do not want to live in a ‘gated community’- we object to the message of |
exclusivity these gates give out-we feel they may in fact encourage people to .
‘climb in’.

) We are concerned about the noise that may be created by the gate shutting loudly |
day and night and the potential disturbance to our peace from people wanting to
obtain the access code.

1933

&) Tradesmen frequently use the snickets to access properties and the gates will
make this more difficult.

We believe a simple, low cost bollard at either end of the snicket to prevent car drivers
from using the snicket as a short cut would improve safety for people, particularly

children, using the snicket.

Yours sincerely,

_Dr Elizabeth Father. |
Dr Chris Robinson CEng ‘




T honpe>t [ fussell

—
City of York
ounci Graham Meiklejohn
; o i e v 38 Thorpe Street
) York
i Q;ECEJVED Y023 1INL
16 February 2014

Rights of Way Officer
Sustainable Transport Service
Council of the City of York

West Offices P Rk R =g
Station Rise Y2232
York

Y01 6GA

Dear Sir/Madam,
Objection to Thorpe Street/Russell Street Gating Order 2014

| wish to formally object to the notice of intention to install alleygates at Thorpe Street and Russel!
Street. My reasons for making this objection are as follows:

1. Crime

Over the course of the last year | have spenta lot of time at home. This has given me the
opportunity to observe behaviour. Any issues of a criminal or anti-social behaviour nature have not
taken place in the back alleys. They have instead taken place in the main street.

The figures provided to residents on the tevel of crime and anti-social behaviour at the Mickiegate
areas show that crime has fallen without the gates being there. This undermines the use of the
figures as a reason for installing the gates.

furthermore, the figures include asutomotive crime. Given thatno vehicles are parked in alleys,
instead being on the main street, the inclusion of these figures undermines the case being made and

appear to have been included to raise the overall figure.

This therefore discredits the numbers being used for this consultation. As a result the figures sent to
residents are flawed.

Taking this further figures are listed for criminal damage and thefts. Based upon the inclusion of
automotive crime | can enly assume that criminal damage as listed has occurred on the main street
rather than the back affeys. Also the theft figures donot indicate if they are from the front or the

rear of properties.

For a proper and effective consultation to have taken place only figures that relate to alieys should
have been used. Residents have been presented with a false representation of crime in back alleys

through these figures.

As such, given that crime has fallen without the gates, and that as residents we have been supplied
with misleading statistics | object to the installation of alleygates under the presumption of
prevention of crime.



Page 40

2. Right of way

The current open nature of the back alleys presents an open feeling to the community living in these
streets off Scarcroft road. Installing the gates removes a right of way that | enjoy using. | do not
want that right of way to be removed.

The continuous route through the alleys provides a quieter and safer alternative to Scarcroft road.

Furthermore, the alleygates close down a community giving the impression of a fortress and an area
with problems.

In addition, residents have not yet been advised on where the gates would be positioned as itis
dependent an a scan for utilities. A proper consuitation requires the exact location of the gates to
be known. Not providing residents with this information is a serious flaw in the consultation. How
can people support or object to the placing of gates if they do not know where they will be?

As there is no real crime or nuisance problem from the backalieys | object to the erection of the
gates as they remove a right of way | frequently use and that they will harm the current sense of

community in the area by closing it down.

3. Waste coliection

The information provided to residents’ states that household waste would be collected from the
front of properties. | contacted the Council to ask for further information on how this would be
collected. | received the following reply on 04 February 2014 from Emily Tones, Assistant Rights of

Way Officer:

“as with all ather areas added to the gating scheme we would require all refuse to be presented to
the front doors of any included properties, in accordance with our existing policies around not
presenting waste before19:00 the evening before and to be out no later than G7:00 on the day of
collection. This wiil aliow us to clear the streets within our day’s work ond this will occur only one day

in every two weeks.

“This method is used in other gated areas and once the initial settiing in period has passed, seems to
work relatively well. Where issues arise from residents presenting waste outside these times we will
monitor the situation and where appropriate contact them to address the issue.

“They [Waste Servicesj have also confirmed that refuse would be required to be presented on
coliection day outside any forecourts (on the footway) and in bin bags. This method of waste
collection tokes place in other areas of the city where alleygates have been installed and as far as |
am aware, it is not considered to present a hazard to pedestrians.

“Whether refuse is stored at the front {within the forecourt area ) or the back of properties between
collections would be for residents to decide.”

Based upon this reply | formally object to alleygates due to the disruption, littering and hazard the
change in waste collection will have on the community.

All residents currently store their waste at the rear of their properties pending placing this in the
back alley for collection on the appropriate refuse day. We will move to a situation where residents



will store refuse at the front of properties creating a littering hazard as bags are opened by cats or
burst, a health hazard as they begin to smeli in hot weather and the impact of this will be to
downgrade the current tidy, clean and well-presented street with bin bags stored at the rear of

properties.

Furthermore, residents will place their bin bags on the pavement for collection presenting a mobility
issue for those with prams and the elderly. This also increases the risk that these bin bags will burst

spilling waste onto the streets.

The collection of waste from the front of properties aiso increases the likefihood that cars will be
damaged during the collection process. Waste is also currently collected just after 0700 as people
are getting ready to go to work. Collecting at this time from the front of properties will not work as
the street is very busy at that time of day. A later collection time increases the risk of litter and

people tripping over bags left on the pavement.

None of these points appear to have been considered by the City of York Council given their reply to
me. This lack of thought into how waste would be collected and the impact on mobility and litter
needs to be properly assessed. Again, as with the crime, this is flawed element of the proposal to
install alleygates that has not been consulted with residents adequately.

The collection of waste {non-recycling) from the rear of properties is also my preferred way of
having this collected.

Given the proposed change in how waste would be collected | object to the proposal to install
alleygates

4. Coundl cutbacks

| repeatedly read remarks from Clir James Alexander about the difficult choices the Council has to
make to ensure they can protect frontline services while absorbing central Government funding

cuts.

While | recognise the work the Council has done in this ares, as a Council Tax payer the money spent
on installing these alleygates would be better spent on frontline services rather than on something

this community does not want or need.

In all the correspondence from the Council on this matter the cost of the alleygates have not been
revealed. How can residents make an informed decision if this information is withheld? This further

demonstrates the process to consuit on the alleygating scheme is flawed.

Given the cost to install these gates | formaily object to their erection and ask that this money be
spent elsewhere to protect frontline services delivered by the Council

5. Coundlior confiict of interest?

| have received a flyer from the York Labour Party showing Clir Sandy Fraser promoting the alleygate
plan. As far as | am aware Clir Fraser lives in Millfield Street, a location that is planned to have

alleygates installed.

This appears to be a conflict of interest between him as a resident and a Labour Party Coungcillor in
representing the proposals. His position as someone who would benefit from the gates should have



Page 42

been made clear as it currently appears that a personal desire to have gates in the area he lives is
being railroaded through the Council.

in the leaflet {enclosed with this letter) Clir Fraser is quoted as saying: “This is great news. There
have been too many instances of people using back alleys to get up to no good. Alieygating is ¢ good
way of putting a stop to this behaviour.”

| disagree with his comments as this is not the experience | have had as a resident in Thorpe Street.
Also the crime and anti-social behaviour figures provided by the Council do not reveal any rising rate
of concern. As detailed above, in most cases crime has fallen without the gates being present, Clir
Fraser clearly has a personal desire to see the gates installed.

But again, by not making this potential conflict of interest ciear to residents the transparency of the
consultation is flawed undermining the proposals.

6. Resolve the problem

Although | have not seen any evidence of a crime of anti-sccial behaviour problem for arguments
sake if there was one, all the gates wouid do is move the problem cnte the main streets. This is not

the solution.

Rather than closing down communities, creating barriers and ruining life in what is a vibrant and
friendly part of York, if this problem exists that target the money planned to be spent on these
aileygate barriers on soiving the problems people have.

This is 2 core example of a frontline service that the Council should be working on rather that
wasting the hard earned money of Council Tax Payers on gates that are not wanted and will ruin a
community.

in conclusion | have outlined six main areas where | object to the erection of alleygates. At the time
of writing | am still blind with regards to the true level of crime in alleys, how my waste will be
coliectad, how the resulting litter will be collected from the street or where the gates will be placed.

These points have not been considered by the Council. As detaiied through this letter any attempts
to have a meaningful consultation have been flawed and the nature of the consultation would not
be upheld under proper legal scrutiny. There is also the outstanding issue of a Councillor and
whether he has a conflict of interest over the proposal to install alleygates exists.

For these reasons above | formally objective to the proposal to install alleygates and strongly urge
vou not to install them in this community.

Yours sincerely,

Graham Meiklejohn

£nc: Leaflet delivered by hand by the Labour Party



Your local Labour counciliors:
Clir julie Gunnell 641343
clir.jgunnell@york.gov.uk
Clir Sandy Fraser 651443
clir.sfraser@york.gov.uk
Clir Dave Merrett 670557
clir.dmerrett@york.gov.uk

New alleygates plan update

Following a recent survey of residents, gates could soon be installed in local alley-
ways in Micklegate to combat crime and anti-social behaviour. Four streets (see
below) will have
alleygates installed
after most resi-
dents gave the
scheme a green’
light. Plans for a
centralised rubbish
collection scheme

| have also been

| dropped in favour

| of a front of house

| collection system,

| following interven-

a‘ tion by local Labour

| councillors. A fur-
ther, legal con-
sultation is cur-
rently underway

e

—
st 25 A

b

i v?hen any ObJ ser Micidegate Councillors Sandy Fraser, Julie Gunnell and Dave Merremx at the exisung Millfield
! tions can be Road/Nunthorpe Avenue alleygate

| lodged.
| The a_lieys involved are: 5
Milifield Road / Thorpe Street Thorpe Street / Russell Street
Russell Street / Scott Street Scott Street / Nunmill Street

The move follows a campaign by Micklegate Labour councillors who lobbied City of |
York Council after being contacted by residents worried about burglaries, graffiti ‘
and rubbish dumping. Clir Sandy Fraser, who has been backing the alleygate
scheme, said “This is great news. There have been toc many instances of people
using the back alleys to get up to no good. Alleygating is a

good way of putting a stop to this behaviour. " %L"ébour |
WOVKIY
"wyork

Printed and Promoted by The Labour Party, 59, Holgate Road. York, YO4 4AA.




Page 44

ﬁfﬁﬁfﬁmﬁffﬁﬁﬁﬁ

Tl fetd € [Thaorpe SF

73 Thorpe Street
York
YO23 1NJ

17 February 2014

Rights of Way Officer
Sustainable Transport Service
Council of the City of York

Waest Offices

Station Rise rorof
York 323333
YO1 6GA

Objection to Thorpe Street/Millfield Road Gating Order 2014

| write to formally object to the notice of intention to install alleygates at Thompe Street and Millfield
Road. | base my objection on the following areas:

1. Crime

The figures provided to residents on the level of crime and anti-social behaviour at the Mickiegate
areas show that crime has fallen without the gates being there. This undermines the use of the figures

as a reason for installing the gates.

In addition, the figures include car crime. Cars do not park in the alley. They park on the main sireet.
Your inclusion of car crime figures badly undermines the case for alley gating. You have either
deliberately included misleading figures or you have failed to properly research your case.

Whichever it is, your consultation is discredited and based upon falsehoods. You have no case for
your gates and | reject your plans.

Taking this further, the figures are listed for criminal damage and thefts. Based upon the inclusion of
car crime | can only assume that criminal damage as listed has occurred on the main street rather
than the back alleys. The theft figures do not indicate if they are from the front or the rear of

properties.

For a proper and effective consultation to have taken place you should only have used figures that
relate to alleys.

Given that crime has fallen without the gates, and your supplying misleading statistics, [ object to the
installation of alleygates under the presumption of prevention of crime.

2. Right of way

The current open nature of the back alleys presents an open feeling 1o the community living in the
streets off Scarcroft Road. Installing the gates removes a right of way that | enjoy using. | do not want
that right of way to be rermoved.

The continuous route through the alleys provides a quieter and safer alternative to Scarcroft Road.

Furthermore, alleygates close down a community giving the impressicn of a forress and an area with
problems.



Page 45
SR DT/')w"sg ST .

o }.E\/U&é\ [
ol oy [ I
Tones, Emily (

From: Dorothy Marienm
Sent: 17 February 20 .

To: alleygating@york.gov.uk
Subject: A public meeting please
Attachments: dorothy.vcf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello.

| am a resident on Scott Street. | understand there is a proposal to erect alleygates inbetween the
streets leading off Scarcroft Road. | am against having the gates for several reasons. | have been
talking to other residents and it is not a simple picture. | would say at least half of the houses on
my street are rented so the occupants don't have an opinion either way. Then the permanent
residents are divided in opinion some want them, some are strongly against them. | strongly feel
the best way forward is to have a public meeting held at Clements Hall - our local community
centre. WE need to slow the process down so that residents fully understand the pros and cons.
here needs to be much more open consultation. It is not good enough to just do a head count as
so many of the residents along these streets are transient and will not have to put up with the long
term effects. | hope very much you will not make a decision until there is a full debate.

| will also be writing to Hugh Bailey.

Thank you very much,

Best wishes,

Dorothy Marlen

LS Sett Sh (uoked for guies inhally)
< \ .



Page 46

R plets ; . KSR O / NeatT >
‘ o'
L]

Tones, Emily

From: Steve Savage

Sent: 17 February 2014 13:45

To: alleygating@york.gov.uk

Ce: Clir. S. Fraser

Subject: Alleygating Russell Street/Scott Street
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: ~lagged

Hi

I am writing in reply to the letter received in respect of the proposed alley gating on Russell Street / Scoft Street.

I would like to formally object to the proposed gating.
The proposal will spoil the character of the neighbourhood. We live in an open and friendly community and I do not

want it become like a gated community. If the primary reason is to reduce crime then I would prefer to see measures
such as CCTV or more uniformed patrols and the Council should be looking at better ways to prevent crime at the
source, rather than locking away certain streets. I cannot see that it reduces crime - it does not prevent crime - it will

just move it elsewhere.

[ frequently use the alleyways as a shortcut around the neighbourhood and when I cycle it helps to avoid the busy
Scarcroft road. The alleyways are also usually less icy than the pavements. The Council does not grit the pavements
of either Russell Street or Scott Street and usually it is safer to walk through the alleyways.

I strongly urge the Council to reconsider this proposal.

Regards
teve Savage



. \f\vf’é Ua i /U E2 200
@A o
(S o

Courncil

20 FEB 2014 ?7-/2
i RECEIVED | OLS . /i

O(O/VV S&}/ " adomn,

’ City of York 3 / w SIL |

r{/::;ﬁ/,{/%/ .f’Vz’Ca( ctind /) s ondid .
S

N ' af o U, Catnq
‘NV\W@ /}7:;6 - 6679/0{

oA 4o oot oty Seleat
>¢h owlipw uw )"UMZ’ Cen
e &aot M%o S oltmds
zehwiew , on /—Mz,

W , S%@%,\




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49

Annex 3: Petition

LENA ScHIBEL-MASON

Alexander Technique Teacher
MSTAT

5 Thorpe Street » York » YO23 1NJ « Telepho

City & Environment Services
West Offices
Station Rise
York, YO1 6GA York February 18th, 2014

=t

Ref: ET/PROW/ALLEYGATING/MRA-TS
Dear Ladies/Sirs,

Re: Objection to proposed alley gating of Millfield Road, Thorpe
Street, Russell Street, Scott Street and Nunmill Street.
Request to withdraw the planned measures.

This letter is to formally register my strong objections to the
proposed gating of the alleys in my and three adjacent streets.

Please find enclosed the response (within 3 days of handing it out)
to a petition that I distributed in these streets.

6 Russell Street

8 Scott Street

3 Nunmill Street

14 (counting myself) Thorpe Street
Total of 31 responses

I fully endorse the petitions launched by Phil and Rachel
Robinson, 29 Thorpe Street and by Dorothy Marlen, 45 Scott
Street, and the remarks of Dan Kettwell, Scott Street, DPC Cairus,
Thorpe Street, Mrs. M Ramsden, Scott Street, Carol Tucker,
Russell Street and Shirley Richardson, Thorpe Street, all attached
to their sheet.
Please keep me informed about further developments.
Yours sincerely

Lena Schibel-Mason




Page 50
'721,&;.
l':’l.-L;f;

Gated Community? u

({;-l %-J +?L L’C ;,z,;g,;’ m‘.‘ -—-‘J
u;fg«_ Y Mmﬁ@w{ (o b

Lo -,ﬁco:i/(’ “'Hv’éq”f&f{ . ( )

Petition to reject Gating for Millfield Road, Thorpe Street,

Russell Street and Scoftt Street

(Please put signed lefter back throug
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)

Quiet and Safe connections between
Back alleys are the snickets outside th
[ live in Thorpe Street and enjoy reach
street and Nunmill Street by walking
net of alleyways thus avoiding much
Freedom of Movement

h letter box : Lena

streets

e Centre of York.

ing friends in Scotts
wrough a confinuous
busier Scarcroft Road.

Going in and out of my back gate with bicycle, bin,
allotment implements and compost waste about 10 times a
day, not to mention deliveries and window cleaners, | feel
vitally restricted in my freedom of moyement by gates.

Crime and Anti Social Behaviour

The survey of crime over the last few years by the council is

not convincing me of the need fort h

Burglar alarms (my own one has work

I's action.
=d well over the years,

after being burgled three times before), community helper’s

presence and neighbourly awareness

combat crime. | would rather flush ou
and then, than be hemmed in.

will go a long way to
I and pick up mess now

Keeping out is not dealing with the problem

Those who cause us distress need other action by the council
and us than more things being piled into our lives. Keeping
out is not dedaling with the problem. Using the gating money

fo pay for more community helper’'s p
with homeless, jobless people and dry

resence and working
g addicts would bring

far more help.

Please sign the petition below o avoid gating — we have
until the18th of February the latest to object:

Name (printed letters) M2 DEC drieaad S .
Street and Number: R THePE SEE
Contact (phone/email) T

| am against the proposed Gating in my Street.

\EsP
/

............ signature
| Sea ek KIFD — 555“/ HE A {'7‘// MBS LR E
e s SmickET [Lfel SowcE  Agsund CHBESE)
S PAGEHENTS (S T Mﬂ}(
adeeo A A2E B Eot S

.................................

©
NoT A Bl
;® CoiB st (BT

”,



Page 51

Flease sign the petition below fo avoid gating - we have
until the18th of February the latest to object:

Name (printed lefters) 45 . BLacikéTs

Street and Number: € THoReF 4T

I am against the proposed Gating in my Street.

.............................................. signature



a} . i afg” Zg**
Gated Community?
Petition to reject Gating for Millfield Road, Thorpe Street,

Russell Street and Scott Street
(Please put signed letter back throug
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)
Quiet and Safe connections betweer

ih letter box : Lena

1 streets

Back alleys are the snickets outside the Centre of York.
llive in Thorpe Street and enjoy reaching friends in Scotts
sireet and Nunmill Street by walking through a continuous

net of alleyways thus avoiding much
Freedom of Movement

busier Scarcroft Road.

Going in and out of my back gate with bicycle, bin,
allotment implements and compost waste about 10 times g

day, not to mention deliveries and wi

vitally restricted in my freedom of mo
Crime and Anti Social Behaviour
The survey of crime over the last few \
not convincing me of the need for t K
Burglar alarms {my own one has work
after being burgled three times befor

presence and neighbourly awareness

combat crime. | would rather flush ou
and then, than be hemmed in.

ndow cleaners, | feel
vement by gates.

years by the council is
I's action.

ed well over the years,
=), community helper’s
will go a long way to

I and pick up mess now

Keeping out is not dealing with the problem -

Those who cause us distress need other action by the council
and us than more things being piled into our lives. Keeping
out is not dealing with the problem. Using the gating money
to pay for more community helper’s presence and working

with homeless, jobless people and dru

far more help.

g addicts would bring

Please sign the petition below to avoid gating — we have
until the 18th of February the latest to object:
Name (printed letters) Svviecy Rucy

e

e v ol Ao~ - T e

Street and Number:
Contact ({phone/email)
| am against the proposed Gafmg in

‘%(

\\/\CN'QD&

-----

N VoL Sk
A TN
A R O e W T R U el Al \\ow\\ < ¥
Seen BV v m b S e

cbwek 4= oo

s UK o sl

A AN TR v -

Ll wanmsn LR

y Sfreei

....... signature

\'3-‘<\¥ AN (=N ‘.4\? f\"c“
- E)Cj‘r: <o PCC“ S
[WEIT

e UL

[P S % Lo~ A

v

e SN Y

e

..\\:/

"\’V\ v

1 <:»\ v

ok (eenes

\ Ly



g

{ : Lf i ,
ms, L PR ! &, 3 # i
iy R S K - AP YN R - Sy, . o
JEMA %N:»,.. S o ﬁ P L ?"" ,:"; PR A
i ° “ ’ . ! ’

Gated Community?

Petition to reject Gating for Millfield Road, Thorpe Sireet,

Russell Street and Scott Street

(Please put signed letter back through letter box : Lena

Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)
Quiet and Safe connections between

streets

Back alleys are the snickeis outside the Centre of York.

| live in Thorpe Street and enjoy reaching friends in Scofts
street and Nunmill Street by walking through a continuous
net of alleyways thus avoiding much|busier Scarcroft Road.

Freedom of Movement

Going in and out of my back gate with bicycle, bin,
allotment implements and compost waste about 10 times a
day, not to mention deliveries and window cleaners, | feel
vitally restricted in my freedom of mgvement by gates.

Crime and Anti Social Behaviour

The survey of crime over the last few lyears by the council is
not convincing me of the need for t h I's action.

Burglar alarms {my own one has work

ed well over the years,

after being burgled three times before), community helper’s
presence and neighbourly awareness will go a long way fo

combat crime. | would rather flush ou
and then, than be hemmed in.

t and pick up mess how

Keeping out is not dedling with the problem
Those who cause us distress need other action by the council
and us than more things being piled info our lives. Keeping

out is not dealing with the problem. U

sing the gating money

to pay for more community helper’s presence and working
with homeless, jobless people and drug addicts would bring

far more help.

Please sign the petition below o avo

d gating - we have

until the18th of February the latest to pbject:

Name (printed letters)
Street and Number:
Contact (phone/email)

| am aaainst the nronosed Gating in 1
ToM  MIORFAN]

----------------------

my Streetf.
Y 44 "TuOoRPE STREESTT

s signature
el £9W ORTH




%ﬁ
Gated Commumfy?

Petition to reject Gating for Millfield R
Russell Street and Scott Street

(Please put signed letter back throug
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)
Quiet and Safe connections between
Back alleys are the snickets outside th
llive in Thorpe Street and enjoy reach

oad, Thorpe Street,

h letter box : Lena

streets
e Centre of York.
ing friends in Scotts

street and Nunmill Street by walking through a continuous

net of alleyways thus avoiding much
Freedom of Movement

Going in and out of my back gate wit

busier Scarcroft Road.

h bicycle, bin,

allotment implements and compost waste about 10 fimes g
day, not to mention deliveries and window cleaners, | feel

vitally restricted in my freedom of mo
Crime and Anti Social Behaviour

vement by gates.

The survey of crime over the last few years by the council is

not convincing me of the need fort h

| s action.

Burglar alarms {my own one has worked well over the years,

after being burgled three times before
presence and neighbourly awareness
combat crime. | would rather flush ouf
and then, than be hemmed in.
Keeping out is not dealing with the prc
Those who cause us distress need othe
and us than more things being piled ir

out is not dealing with the problem. Us

to pay for more community helper’s p
with homeless, jobless people and dru
far more help.

Please sign the petition below to avoig
until the 18th of February the latest to o

Name (printed letters) S =2 C

D
L’

), community helper’s
will go a long way to
I and pick up mess now

blem

2r action by the council
Ifo our lives. Keeping
ing the gating money
resence and working

g addicts would bring

| gating ~ we have
bject:

HH&TEle

Street and Number: éq,moxng_< —

Contact (phone/email)
! am against the prooosed Gahng inn

Yy Streei

signature

.......



M
@gﬁ"

Page 55

Gated Community?

Petition to reject Gating for Millfield Road, Thorpe Street,

Russell Street and Scott Street

(Please put signed letter back through letter box : Lena

Mason, & Thorpe Street)

Quiet and Safe connections between sireets
Back dalleys are the snickets outside the Centre of York.
[ live in Thorpe Street and enjoy reaching friends in Scoftts

street and Nunmill Street by walking
net of dlleyways thus avoiding much
Freedom of Movement

through a continuous

busier Scarcroft Road.

Going in and out of my back gate with bicycle, bin,
allotment implements and compost waste about 10 fimes a

day, not to mention deliveries and wj

vitally restricted in my freedom of ma
Crime and Anti Social Behaviour
The survey of crime over the last few

ndow cleaners, | feel
vement by gates.

years by the council is

not convincing me of the need fort h | s action.

Burglar alarms (my own one has work

after being burgled three times befor
presence and neighbourly awarenes
combat crime. | would rather flush ou
and then, than be hemmed in.
Keeping out is not dealing with the pr
Those who cause us distress need oth
and us than more things being piled
out is not dealing with the problem. U

ed well over the years,
'e}, community helper’s
s will go a long way to

it and pick up mess now

oblem

er action by the council
nto our lives. Keeping
sing the gating money

fo pay for more community helper’s presence and working

with homeless, jobless people and dr
far more help.

Please sign the petition below to avo
until the18th of February the latest to

Name (printed letfters)picie wous 2om:
Street and Number: 2& THoefe see

Ug addicts would bring

d gatfing — we have
object:

oamaeD & D G "TADE. BT

re T ~ A YEIZI2 (w353

Contact (phone/email) &

| am against the proposed Gahng mr

................ signature




Gated Community?

Page 56

Petition to reject Gating for Millfield Road, Thorpe Street,

Russell Street and Scott Street
(Please put signed letter back throug
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)
Quiet and Safe connections betweer
Back alleys are the snickets outside

h letter box : Lena

) streetls
e Centre of York.

live in Thorpe Street and enjoy reaching friends in Scotts

sireet and Nunmill Street by walking t
net of alleyways thus avoiding much

hrough a continuous
busier Scarcroft Road.

Freedom of Movement
Going in and out of my back gate with bicycle, bin,
allotment implements and compost waste about 10 fimes a
day, not fo mention deliveries and wihdow cleaners, | feel
vitally restricted in my freedom of movement by gates.
Crime and Anti Social Behaviour

The survey of crime over the last few years by the council is
not convincing me of the need fort h 1's action.

Burglar alarms {(my own one has worked well over the years,
after being burgled three times before), community helper’s
presence and neighbourly awareness will go a long way to
combat crime. | would rather flush out and pick Up mess now
and then, than be hemmed in.

Keeping out is not dealing with the problem

Those who cause us distress need other action by the council
and us than more things being piled into our lives. Keeping
out is not dealing with the problem. Using the gating money
to pay for more community helper’s presence and working
with homeless, jobless people and drug addicts would bring
far more help.

Please sign the petition below to avoid gating —we have
until the 18th of February the latest to object:

Name (printed letters)
Street and Number:
Contact {phone/email)
I am against the pronosed Gating in my Street.

...........

U SRR signature

Troere Stass




Page 57

? . o F ; Ay
Fo gl N R B S
Gated Community?
Petition to reject Gating for Millfield Road, Thorpe Street,

Russell Street and Scott Street

{Please put signed letter back through letter box : Lena

Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)
Quiet and Safe connections between

streets

Back alleys are the snickets outside the Centre of York.
live in Thorpe Street and enjoy reaching friends in Scotts

street and Nunmill Street by walking 1
net of alleyways thus avoiding much
Freedom of Movement

hrough a continuous
busier Scarcroft Road.

Going in and out of my back gate with bicycle, bin,

allotment implements and compost y
day, not to mention deliveries and w
vitally restricted in my freedom of mg
Crime and Anti Social Behaviour

The survey of crime over the last few
not convincing me of the need for t 1
Burglar alarms (my own one has work
after being burgled three times befor
presence and neighbourly awarenes
combat crime. | would rather fiush ou
and then, than be hemmed in.
Keeping out is not dealing with the pr
Those who cause us distress need oth
and us than more things being piled i
out is not dedaling with the problem. U
to pay for more community helper’s g
with homeless, jobless people and drt
far more help.

Please sign the petition below to avo
until the18th of February the latest to

waste about 10 fimes a
ndow cleaners, | feel
vement by gates.

years by the council is
n I's action.

ed well over the years,

e), community helper’s
s will go a long way to

t and pick up mess now

oblem

er action by the council
nto our lives. Keeping
sing the gating money

bresence and working

g addicts would bring

d gating — we have
object:

Name (printed lefters) STE WA KT
Street and Number: [ THo RPE | ST

Contact [phone/email)

| am against the proposed Gating in 1

......................................................

ny Street.

...............

signature




Page 58

Gated Community?

Petition to reject Gating for Millfield Road, Thorpe Street,

Russell Street and Scott Street
(Please put signed letter back throug
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)
Quiet and Safe connections between
Back alleys are the snickets outside it
live in Thorpe Street and enjoy react
sireet and Nunmill Street by walking
net of alleyways thus avoiding much
Freedom of Movement

Going in and out of my back gate wit

h letter box : Lena

streeis

e Centre of York.
e

ing friends in Scotts

nrough a continuous
busier Scarcroft Road.

h bicycle, bin,

dliotment implements and compost waste about 10 times g
day, not to mention deliveries and window cleaners, | feel
vitally restricted in my freedom of movement by gates.

Crime and Anti Social Behaviour
The survey of crime over the last few y
not convincing me of the need fort h

ears by the council is
I's action.

Burglar alarms (my own one has worked well over the years,

after being burgled three times before
presence and neighbourly awareness
combat crime. | would rather flush out
and then, than be hemmed in.
Keeping out is not dealing with the prc
Those who cause us distress need othe

and us than more things being piled in

out is not dealing with the problem. Us
to pay for more community helper’s p
with homeless, jobless people and dru
far more help.

D
L

), community helper’s
will go a long way to
and pick up mess now

blem

er action by the councill
to our lives. Keeping
ing the gating money
'esence and working

g addicts would bring

Please sign the petition below to avoig
until the 18th of February the latest to o
Name (printed letters) T4w&eTTE G R
Street and Number: @1 Thjsrpe St
Contact (phone/email) omy fLwee A

gating — we have

bject:
FEiL
A4

(

I am against the proposed Gating in ﬁy Street.

---------------------------------

signature

-------------



Gated Community?

Petition to reject Gating for Millfield R
Russell Street and Scoftt Street

(Please put signed letter back throug
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)
Quiet and Safe connections between
Back alleys are the snickets outside th

oad, Thorpe Street,

h lefter box : Lena

streets

e Centre of York.

I live in Thorpe Street and enjoy reaching friends in Scotts
street and Nunmill Street by walking through a confinuous

net of adlleyways thus avoiding much
Freedom of Movement

busier Scarcroft Road.

Going in and out of my back gate with bicycle, bin,

allotment implements and compost v
day, not to mention deliveries and wi
vitally restricted in my freedom of mo
Crime and Anti Social Behaviour
The survey of crime over the last few \
not convincing me of the need fort h
Burglar alarms (my own one has work
after being burgled three times befor

vaste about 10 times a
ndow cleaners, | feel
vement by gates.

years by the council is

I s action.

ed well over the years,
), community helper’s

presence and neighbourly awareness will go a long way to

combat crime. | would rather flush ou
and then, than be hemmed in.

Keeping out is not dealing with the pre¢

Those who cause us distress need oth

and us than more things being piled it

out is not dealing with the problem. U

to pay for more community helper’s g
with homeless, jobless people and dry

far more help.

Please sign the petition below to avoi

unfil the18th of February the latest to ¢

T and pick up mess now

oblem

er action by the council
to our lives. Keeping
sing the gating money
resence and working
Ig addicts would bring

d gating — we have
pbject:

r
3

Name (printed letfers) R > - «d A

Street and Number: 7o ,
Contact (phone/email) e
| am against the proposed Gahng in

----------

'mluQ\ € St

' Sfreei

.

signature

.............



Page 60

Gated Community?

Petition to reject Gating for Milifield R
Russell Street and Scott Street
(Please put signed letter back throug
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)
Quiet and Safe connections belweer
Back alleys are the snickets outside i

oad, Thorpe Street,
ih letter box : Lena

1 streets
ne Centre of York.

I live in Thorpe Sfreet and enjoy reaching friends in Scotts

street and Nunmill Street by walking 1
net of alleyways thus avoiding much
Freedom of Movement

Going in and out of my back gate w
allotment implements and compost y
day, not to mention deliveries and w
vitally restricted in my freedom of mo
Crime and Anti Social Behaviour
The survey of crime over the last few
not convincing me of the need for t |
Burglar alarms {my own one has work
after being burgled three times befor,
presence and neighbourly awarenes
combat crime. | would rather flush ou
and then, than be hemmed in.
Keeping out is not dealing with the pr
Those who cause us distress need oth
and us than more things being piled i
out is not dedling with the problem. U

to pay for more community helper’s g
with homeless, jobless people and dr

far more help.

Please sign the petition below to avoi
until the18th of February the latfest fo ¢
e

Name (printed lefters) /¢ «u
Street and Number: "T‘},.\:l oe
Contact (phone/email) .=

| am against the proposed qtmgin n

----------------

.s ’N’Q_a/'t

hrough a confinuous
busier Scarcroft Road.

th bicycle, bin,

vaste about 10 times a

ndow cleaners, | feel

vement by gates.

years by the council is
1 1s action.

ed well over the vears,
e), community helper’s
s will go a long way to

t and pick up mess now

oblem

er action by the council
nto our lives. Keeping
ing the gating money
resence and working
Jg addicts would bring

d gating - we have
bbject:

LA
Mol

ny Sfreei'

signature

................




W@‘(@

‘wg\ﬁ\

Page 61

Gafed Community?

Petition to reject Gating for Millfield R
Russell Street and Scott Street

oad, Thorpe Street,

(Please put signed letter back through letter box : Lena

Mason, 5 Thorpe Sireet)
Quiet and Safe connections between
Back alleys are the snickets outside 1t

streets

e Centre of York.
[ live in Thorpe Street and enjoy reachi

ng friends in Scotts

street and Nunmill Street by walking through a continuous

net of alleyways thus avoiding much
Freedom of Movement

Going in and out of my back gate wi
allofment implements and compost w

busier Scarcroft Road.

th bicycle, bin,

aste about 10 times a

day, not fo mention deliveries and window cleaners, | feel

vitally restricted in my freedom of moy
Crime and Anti Social Behaviour

ement by gates.

The survey of crime over the last few years by the council is

not convincing me of the need fort h

I s action.

Burglar alarms (my own one has worked well over the years,

after being burgled three times before

presence and neighbourly awareness
combat crime. | would rather flush out
and then, than be hemmed in.

), community helper’s
will go a long way to
and pick up mess now

Keeping out is not dealing with the problem
Those who cause us distress need other action by the council

and us than more things being piled i

to our lives. Keeping

out is not dedling with the problem. Using the gating money
fo pay for more community helper’s presence and working
with homeless, jobless people and drug addicts would bring

far more help.

Please sign the petition below to avoid gating — we have

until the 18th of February the lofie_g‘[ to o
Name (printed letters) MR N JACH

bject:
2 ENR a«%QCC

Street and Number: 7 ’*ﬁc‘QE g
Contact (phone/email) b

| am qgainst the propose u g in my Street.

w/

STREET L

NGR

LN

sstgnature



Page 62
\ ¥°
&

' X{ﬁ Gated Community?
, Petition to reject Gating for Millfield Rpad, Thorpe Street,

Russell Street and Scoftt Street
(Please put signed letter back through letter box : Lena
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)
Quiet and Safe connections between sireets

Back alleys are the snickets outside the Centre of York.
live in Thorpe Street and enjoy reaching friends in Scotts
street and Nunmill Street by walking through a continuous
net of alleyways thus avoiding much busier Scarcroft Road.
Freedom of Movement
Going in and out of my back gate with bicycle, bin,
allotment implements and compost waste about 10 times o
day, not fo mention deliveries and window cleaners, | feel
vitally restricted in my freedom of movement by gates.
Crime and Anti Social Behaviour
The survey of crime over the last few years by the council is
not convincing me of the need for t hil s action.

Burglar alarms {my own one has worked well over the years,
after being burgled three fimes before), community helper’s
presence and neighbourly awareness\will go a long way fo
combat crime. [ would rather flush outl and pick up mess now
and then, than be hemmed in.
Keeping out is not dealing with the problem

Those who cause us distress need other action by the council
and us than more things being piled into our lives. Keeping
out is not dealing with the problem. Using the gating money
to pay for more community helper’s presence and working
with homeless, jobless people and drug addicts would bring
far more help.

Please sign the petition below to avoid gating — we have
unftil the 18th of February the latest o opject:

Name (printed letters) SteowAnie YibG + Tsuv foores
Street and Number: Se Wﬁe S"Q&s’:fr

Contact (phone/email) 4 PR
| am against the proposed Gahng in ,'

Sireei S

............... signature



¥

@Wd\

Y

e
g

\

@

Page 63

Gated Community?
Petition to reject Gating for Millfield Rd
Russell Street and Scott Street
(Please put signed letter back through
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)

Quiet and Safe connections between
Back alleys are the snickets outside thd
[ live in Thorpe Street and enjoy reachi
street and Nunmill Street by walking th
net of alleyways thus avoiding much b
Freedom of Movement
Going in and out of my back gate with

ad, Thdrpe Street,

letter box : Lena

streeis

2 Centre of York.

ng friends in Scotts
rough a continuous
usier Scarcroft Road.

) bicycie, bin,

allotment implements and compost waste about 10 times g
day, not to mention deliveries and window Cleaners, | feel
vitally restricted in my freedom of movement by gates.

Crime and Anti Social Behaviour

The survey of crime over the last few years by the council is

not convincing me of the need fort h |

s action.

Burglar alarms (my own one has worked well over the years,

after being burgled three times before)
presence and neighbourly awareness v
combat crime. | would rather flush out «
and then, than be hemmed in.

» community helper’s
vill go a long way to
ond pick up mess now

Keeping out is not dealing with the problem

Those who cause us distress need other
and us than more things being piled int:
out is not dealing with the problem. Usir

to pay for more community helper’s pre

with homeless, jobless people and drug
far more help.

action by the council
D our lives. Keeping

g the gating money
sence and working
addicts would bring

Please sign the petition below to avoid gating — we have
untii the 18th of February the latest to object:

Name (printed letters)
Street and Number:
Contact (phone/email)

I am aaainst the proposed Gating in my

..........................

o

({

e

L5 PassElt STREET

Sireet.

.signature

;}m 24 G@ﬁsz\f
45 /‘?W%Q/M 5t



]

W\@pﬁ

Page 64

-

Gated Community?

Petition fo reject Gating for Millfield Road, Thorpe Street,

Russell Street and Scott Street
(Please put signed letter back through
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)
Quiet and Safe connections between s
Back alleys are the snickets outside the
live in Thorpe Street and enjoy reachir
street and Nunmill Street by walking thr
net of alleyways thus avoiding much b
Freedom of Movement

letter box : Lena

freets

Centre of York.

1g friends in Scotis
ough a continuous
Usier Scarcroft Road.

Going in and out of my back gate with bicycle, bin,
allotment implements and compost waste about 10 times g
day, not to mention deliveries and window cleaners, | feel
vitally restricted in my freedom of movement by gates.

Crime and Anti Social Behaviour

The survey of crime over the last few years by the council is

not convincing me of the need fort h |
Burglar alarms {(my own one has worked
after being burgled three times before)

s action.
I well over the years,
community helper’s

presence and neighbourly awareness will go a long way to
combat crime. I would rather flush out and pick up mess now

and then, than be hemmed in.
Keeping out is not dealing with the prob
Those who cause us distress need other
and us than more things being piled intc
out is not dealing with the problem. Usin

lem

action by the council
> our lives. Keeping

g the gating money

to pay for more community helper’s presence and working

with homeless, jobless people and drug
far more help.

addicts would bring

Please sign the petition below to avoid gating — we have
unfil the18th of February the latest to object:
MOELLS

Name (printed letters) ¢ | 7zARTH

Street and Number: 2e @uss {,LL
Contact (phone/email) N EEEEN=

| am against the proposed Gahng in

........ .Signature



Yl
'
o

*\g)&s‘\@ |

Page 65
!

e

Gated Community?

Petition to reject Gating for Millfield Road, Thorpe Street,

Russell Street and Scott Street
(Please put signed letter back through
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)

letter box : Lena

Quiet and Safe connections between streetfs
Back alleys are the snickets outside the Centre of York.

I live in Thorpe Street and enjoy reachi

Ng friends in Scotts

street and Nunmill Street by walking through a continuous
net of alleyways thus avoiding much busier Scarcroft Road.

Freedom of Movement
Going in and out of my back gate with

bicycle, bin,

allotment implements and compost waste about 10 times a
day, not to mention deliveries and window cleaners, | feel
vitally restricted in my freedom of movement by gates.

Crime and Anti Social Behaviour
The survey of crime over the last few ye
not convincing me of the need fort h |
Burglar alarms (my own one has workec
after being burgled three times before)

ars by the council is
s action.

d well over the years,
» community heiper’s

presence and neighbourly awareness will go a long way to
combat crime. | would rather flush out and pick up mess now

and then, than be hemmed in.

Keeping out is not dealing with the problem

Those who cause us distress need other
and us than more things being piled int¢
out is not dealing with the problem. Usin
to pay for more community helper’s pre
with homeless, jobless people and drug
far more help.

action by the council
b our lives. Keeping

g the gating money
sence and working
addicts would bring

Please sign the petition below to avoid gating - we have
until the 18th of February the latest to object:
Name (printed letfters} . y Ledtve Ry &

Street and Number: 4. R

Contact (phone/email) @@

| am against the proposed

..............................

USSIZ UL ST

RIZET . \—{C&% IN W

ai in yireei.

:...Signature



&

o
N
R
W

Page 66

Gated Community?

Petition to reject Gating for Millfield Road, Thorpe Street,

Russell Street and Scott Street
(Please put signed letter back through
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)

letter box : Leng

Quiet and Safe connections between streets

Back dlleys are the snickets outside the

Centre of York.

| ive in Thorpe Street and enjoy reaching friends in Scotts
street and Nunmill Street by walking through a continuous
net of alleyways thus avoiding much busier Scarcroft Road.

Freedom of Movement
Going in and out of my back gate with

bicycle, bin,

allotment implements and compost waste about 10 times a
day, not to mention deliveries and window cleaners, | feel
vitally restricted in my freedom of movement by gates.

Crime and Anti Social Behaviour
The survey of crime over the last few ye
not convincing me of the need fort h |

ars by the council is

s action.

Burglar alarms {my own one has worked well over the years,

affer being burgled three times before)
presence and neighbourly awareness v
combat crime. | would rather flush out ¢
and then, than be hemmed in.

community helper’s
vill go a long way to
nd pick up mess now

Keeping out is not dealing with the problem

Those who cause us distress need other

action by the council

and us than more things being piled into our lives. Keeping
out is not dealing with the problem. Using the gating money
to pay for more community helper’s presence and working

with homeless, jobless people and drug
far more help.

addicts would bring

Please sign the petition below to avoid gating — we have
until the 18th of February the latest to object:
Name (printed letters) RS /. SuqT &

Street and Number:
Contact (phone/email)

I am against the propgsed Gating in my

---------------------

L RUussal ST

Street.

................ signhature




C{

ot

Page 67

Gated Community?

Petition fo reject Gating for Millfield Road, Thorpe Street,
Russell Street and Scott Street
(Please put signed letter back through letter box : Lena
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)
Quiet and Safe connections between streets

Back alleys are the snickets outside the Centre of York.
live in Thorpe Street and enjoy reach ng friends in Scotts
street and Nunmill Street by walking through a continuous
net of alleyways thus avoiding much busier Scarcroft Road.
Freedom of Movement
Going in and out of my back gate with bicycle, bin,
allotment implements and compost waste about 10 fimes
day, not to mention deliveries and window cleaners, | feel
vitally restricted in my freedom of movement by gafes.
Crime and Anti Social Behaviour
The survey of crime over the last few years by the council is
not convincing me of the need fort h I's action.

Burglar alarms (my own one has worked well over the years,
after being burgled three times before), community helper’s
presence and neighbourly awareness will go a long way to
combat crime. I would rather flush out and pick up mess now
and then, than be hemmed in.
Keeping out is not dealing with the problem

Those who cause us distress need other action by the council
and us than more things being piled into our lives. Keeping
out is not dedaling with the problem. Using the gating money
fo pay for more community helper’s presence and working
with homeless, jobless people and drug addicts would bring
far more help.

Please sign the petition below fo avoid gating — we have
until the18th of February the latest to object:

Name (printed lefters) .= . | IRVETRR UV RISV A ROV
Street and Number: 2 cuemte T

Contact (phone/email) NSRRI
I am against the proposed Gating in mviSireet.

....signature



Qs refum by o

Page 68

Gated Communiiy?

m—m(//“ﬁ@uk Ly

Petition to reject Gating for Millfield Rgad, Thorpe Street,

Russell Street and Scott Street
{Please put signed letter back through
Mason, 5 Thorpe Sireet)

Back dlleys are the snickets outside th
l ive in Thorpe Street and enjoy reach

Quiet and Safe connections between Ffreefs

letter box : Lena

Centre of York.

ng friends in Scotts

street and Nunmill Street by walking through a continuous
net of alleyways thus avoiding much busier Scarcroft Road.

Freedom of Movement

Going in and out of my back gate with bicycle, bin,
adllotment implements and compost wiaste about 10 times o

day, not to mention deliveries and win

dow cleaners, | feel

vitally restricted in my freedom of movement by gates.

Crime and Anti Social Behaviour

The survey of crime over the last few years by the council is
not convincing me of the need fort h | s action.

Burglar alarms {my own one has worke
after being burgled three times before

d well over the years,
), community helper's

presence and neighbourly awareness will go a long way to

combat crime. | would rather flush out
and then, than be hemmed in.
Keeping out is not dealing with the pro
Those who cause us disiress need oth
and us than more things being piled in

and pick up mess now

blem
r action by the council
to our lives. Keeping

out is not dedling with the problem. Using the gating money
fo pay for more community helper’s presence and working
with homeless, jobless people and drug addicts would bring

far more help.

Please sign the petition below to avoid gating — we have |

until the 18th of February the latest to o
Name (printed letters)
Street and Number:
Contact (phone/email)

bject:

| adee ARSOLUTELY I

| ~m ~nnninct the proposed Gating in my Street.

2, CalibaniksS 45 Nkt 66

............. signature




ol

Page 69

M\/%W/f’ @ %?7/%

Gated Community?

Petition to reject Gating for Millfield Road, Thorpe Street,

Russell Street and Scott Street

(Please put signed letter back through letter box : Lena

Mason, 5 Thorpe Sireet)

Quiet and Safe connections between sireets

Back alleys are the snickets outside t

e Centre of York.

live in Thorpe Street and enjoy reac ing friends in Scotts
street and Nunmill Street by walking t rough a confinuous
net of alleyways thus avoiding much busier Scarcroft Road.

Freedom of Movement

Going in and out of my back gate with bicycle, bin,
allotment implements and compost waste about: J@@gjsgmes a

day, not to mention deliveries and win

vitally restricted in my freedom of movement byi,go;f

Crime and Anti Social Behaviour

The survey of crime over the last few years by The coum

not convincing me of the need fort h

Burglar alarms (my own one has worked well 6ver the yecws, .
), community’ help@rs e

after being burgled three times before
presence and neighbourly awareness
combat crime. | would rather flush out
and then, than be hemmed in.
Keeping out is not dealing with the pro
Those who cause us distress need othe
and us than more things being piled in
out is not dedling with the problem. Us

to pay for more community helper’s pr

with homeless, jobless people and dru
far more help.

Please sign the petition below to avoid
unfil the18th of February the latest to okojecf

Name (printed lefters) oy 0253

dow cleaﬂers/@‘*l'.;feel

Is actien. =

will go a long way to
and pick up mess now

blem

r action by the council
to our lives. Keeping
ng the gating money
esence and working

J addicts wouid bring

gating — we have

Street and Number:
Contact {phone/email)

| am against the proposed Ga’rnng in

..........

2NV ML S

ire_ef.

.............. signature




Page 70

Please sign the petition below to avoig gafing - we have
until the 18th of February the latest to object:
Name (printed letters) AINSLIE WALLR
street and Number: ~ 3 SCOTT  STREET .
Contact (phone/email) S —
| am against the Proposed Gating in my Street.

S

........................... signature



Page 71

Gated Community?

Petition to reject Gating for Millfield Ro
Russell Street and Scott Street
(Please put signed letter back through
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)

Quiet and Safe connections between
Back alleys are the snickets outside th
| ive in Thorpe Street and enjoy reach
street and Nunmill Street by walking th
net of alleyways thus avoiding much
Freedom of Movement
Going in and out of my back gate wit
allotment implements and compost w
day, not to mention deliveries and win

vitally restricted in my freedom of mov,

Crime and Anti Social Behaviour
The survey of crime over the last few y
not convincing me of the need fort h

Burglar alarms (my own one has worke
after being burgled three times before

presence and neighbourly awareness

combat crime. | would rather flush out

ad, Thorpe Street,

1 letter box : Lena

streets

o Centre of York.

ng friends in Scotts
rough a continuous
pusier Scarcroft Road.

1 bicycle, bin,

aste about 10 times a
dow cleaners, | feel
ement by gates.

ears by the council is

| s action.

d well over the years,
), community helper's
will go a long way fo
and pick up mess now

and then, than be hemmed in.
Keeping out is not dealing with the pr
Those who cause us distress need oth

and us than more things being piled in

out is not dedaling with the problem. Us
to pay for more community helper's p
with homeless, jobless pecple and dru
far more help.

Please sign the petition below to avoid
until the18th of February the lofes’r too

o d
fo 75
&y

k

3
(9

Name (printed letters)
Street and Number:
Contact {phone/email)

./,

| am against the probosed Gating in m

-----------------------------

\)( rann

blem

s action by the councll
to our lives. Keeping
ng the gating money
esence and working

y addicts would bring

i
I
§

gafing — we have
:>Jec’r ;

/)r-—-—"

signature

--------------




Page 72

- Gated Community?

o x,__:_:‘;P.ef,tfﬁon to reject Gating for Millfield Ro

~ . Russell Street and Scott Street

Please put signed letter back through
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)
~ Quiet and Safe connections between streets
" Back alleys are the snickets outside the Centre of York.
llive in Thorpe Street and enjoy reaching friends in Scotfs
street and Nunmill Street by walking through a continuous
net of alleyways thus avoiding much busier Scarcroft Road.
Freedom of Movement
Going in and out of my back gate with bicycle, bin,
allotment implements and compost waste about 10 fimes o
day, not to mention deliveries and window cleaners, | feel
vitally restricted in my freedom of movement by gates.
Crime and Anti Social Behaviour
The survey of crime over the last few vears by the council is
not convincing me of the need fort h Ils action.
Burglar alarms {my own one has worked well over the years,
affer being burgled three times before), community helper’s
presence and neighbourly awareness will go a long way to
combat crime. I would rather flush out and pick Up mess now
and then, than be hemmed in.

ad, Thorpe Street,

letter box : Lena

Keeping out is not dealing with the prok
Those who cause us distress need other

and us than more things being piled int¢
out is not dedaling with the problem. Usin
fo pay for more community helper’s pre

with homeless, jobless people and drug
far more help. :

Please sign the petition below to avoid ¢
until the 18th of February the latest to ob)

Name (printed letters) Steve savace
Street and Number:

Contact (phone/email)

lem

action by the council
> our lives. Keeping

g the gating money
sence and working
addicts would bring

yating — we have
ect:

Street.

| am against the proposed Gating in my

...signature

5 DD ¢ CACAGS O
JF SCoTT SeetT



Page 73

Gated Community?

Petition to reject Gating for Millfield Ro
Russell Street and Scoftt Street

(Please put signed letter back through
Mason, 5 Thorpe Sireet)

Quiet and Safe connections between s

nd, Thorpe Street,

letter box : Lena

reets

Back alleys are the snickets outside the Centre of York.
| live in Thorpe Street and enjoy reaching friends in Scotts

street and Nunmill Street by walking thr

ough a continuous

net of alleyways thus avoiding much busier Scarcroft Road.

Freedom of Movement
Going in and out of my back gate with
allotment implements and compost we
day, not fo mention deliveries and win:
vitally restricted in my freedom of movg
Crime and Anti Social Behaviour
The survey of crime over the last few ye
not convincing me of the need forth
Burglar alarms (my own one has worke
after being burgled three times before)
presence and neighbourly awareness
combat crime. | would rather flush out
and then, than be hemmed in.

Keeping out is not dealing with the prol
Those who cause us distress need othel
ond us than more things being piled int
out is not dedling with the problem. Usi

to pay for more community helper’s pre

1 bicycle, bin,
nste about 10 times a
dow cleaners, | feel

>ment by gates.

2ars by the council is

s action.

d well over the years,

, community helper’s
will go a long way to
and pick up mess now

olem

" action by the council
o our lives. Keeping
ng the gating money
=sence and working

with homeless, jobless people and drug addicts would bring

far more help.

Please sign the petition below fo avoid

gating - we have

until the 18th of February the latest to object:

Name (printed letters)
Street and Number:
Contact (phone/email)

I am against the proposed Gating in my Sireet.

...............................

qks. M. boG ETT
S0 ScoTT &7,

rd

signature

.............




Page 74

Q\W/ e AW loj qzmwww”/%k Ldte

Gated Community?
Petition to reject Gating for Miilfield Rod, Thorpe Sireet,
Russell Street and Scott Street
(Please put signed letter back through letter box : Lena
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)
Quiet and Safe connections between streets

Back alleys are the snickets outside the Centre of York.
live in Thorpe Street and enjoy reaching friends in Scotts
street and Nunmill Street by walking through a confinuous
net of alleyways thus avoiding much ?ser Scarcroft Road.

Freedom of Movement

Going in and out of my back gate with bicycle, bin,
allofment implements and compost waste about 10 times a
day, not fo mention deliveries and window cleaners, | feel
vitally restricted in my freedom of movement by gates.
Crime and Anti Social Behaviour

The survey of crime over the last few years by the council is
not convincing me of the need for t h I|'s action.

Burglar alarms (my own one has worked well over the years,
after being burgled three times before}, community helper’s
presence and neighbourly awareness will go a long way fo
combat crime. | would rather flush out pnd pick up mess now
and then, than be hemmed in.

Keeping out is not dealing with the problem

Those who cause us distress need other action by the council
and us than more things being piled info our lives. Keeping
out is not dealing with the problem. Using the gating money
to pay for more community helper’s presence and working
with homeless, jobless people and drug addicts would bring
far more help.

Please sign the petition below to avoid|gating — we have |
until the 18th of February the latest to object:

Name (printed letters)

Street and Number:4§‘5 af% /
Contact (phone/email)

| am aaqainst the proposed Gating in my Sireet.

signature



Page 75

Gated Community?
Petition to reject Gating for Millfield Roc
Russell Street and Scott Street

(Please put signed letter back through
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)

nd, Thorpe Street,

letter box : Lena

Quiet and Safe connections between streets

Back alleys are the snickets outside the
I ive in Thorpe Street and enjoy reachir
street and Nunmill Street by walking thr
net of alleyways thus avoiding much b
Freedom of Movement

Going in and out of my back gate with
allotment implements and compost wd
day, not to mention deliveries and win
vitally restricted in my freedom of move
Crime and Anti Social Behaviour
The survey of crime over the last few ye
not convincing me of the need fort h |

Centre of York.

g friends in Scotts
ough a continuous
usier Scarcroft Road.

bicycle, bin,

iste about 10 times o
dow cleaners, | feel
2ment by gates.

ars by the council is
s action.

Burglar alarms (my own one has worked well over the years,

after being burgled three times before)

, community helper’s

presence and neighbourly awareness will go a long way to
combat crime. I would rather flush out and pick up mess now

and then, than be hemmed in.
Keeping out is not dealing with the prok
Those who cause us distress need other
and us than more things being piled int
out is not dealing with the problem. Usir

to pay for more community helper’s pre

with homeless, jobless people and drug
far more help.

Please sign the petition below to avoid

unfil the 18th of February the latest to ob
Name (printed lefters) Zrizage74 (A7

em

action by the council
D our lives. Keeping

10 the gating money
>sence and working
addicts would bring

gatfing — we have
jec’r:

Street and Number:
Contfact (phone/email)

)z

I am against the proposed Gahng in

...........................

S(/O’”T i

Sireef |

signature

..........



Page 76

1 Pablic Anmaii
Hundodtin éj%« Zﬁk /ww’o;é

ot et by e A

Gated Community?

Petition fo reject Gating for Millfield Road, Thorpe Street,
Russell Street and Scott Street o NUNML srigeT !

(Please put signed letter back through letter box : Lena
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)

Quiet and Safe connections between streets

Back adlleys are the snickets outside the Centre of York.

| live in Thorpe Street and enjoy reaching friends in Scotts
street and Nunmill Street by walking through a continuous
net of alleyways thus avoiding much busier Scarcroft Road.
Freedom of Movement 4

Going in and out of my back gate with bicycle, bin,
allotment implements and compost waste about 10 fimes a
day, not fo mention deliveries and window cleaners, | feel
vitally restricted in my freedom of movement by gates.
Crime and Anti Social Behaviour

The survey of crime over the last few years by the council is
not convincing me of the need fort h | s action.

Burglar alarms (my own one has worked well over the years,
after being burgled three times befors), community helper’s
presence and neighbourly awareness will go a long way fo
combat crime. | would rather flush out and pick Up mess now
and then, than be hemmed in.

Keeping out is not dealing with the problem

Those who cause us distress need other action by the council
and us than more things being piled into our lives. Keeping
out is not dealing with the problem. Using the gating money
to pay for more community helper’s presence and working
with homeless, jobless people and drug addicts would bring
far more help. '

Please sign the petifion below to avoid gating - we have
until the18th of February the latest to object:

Name (printed letters) R .J. Piweu_~

Street and Number: 21 NyN
Contact (phone/email) ol ok
| am against the proposed Gating in my Street.

............................ errereneneeaJSignature

qu 4w ke _ e fre't hye cunrenty A/I/L+ke)+nv‘v=€/!

CRuT W e w it Yo -



Page 77

Gated Community?

Petition fo reject Gating for Millfieid R
Russell Street and Scott Street
(Please put signed letter back throug
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)
Quiet and Safe connections between
Back alleys are the snickets outside 1
live in Thorpe Street and enjoy react
street and Nunmill Street by walking 1
net of alleyways thus avoiding much
Freedom of Movement

oad, Thorpe Street,
h letter box : Lena

streets

e Centre of York.
ing friends in Scotts
nrough a continuous

busier Scarcroft Road.

Going in and out of my back gate with bicycle, bin,

allotment implements and compost v
day, not to mention deliveries and wi
vitally restricted in my freedom of mos
Crime and Anti Social Behaviour
The survey of crime over the last few y
not convincing me of the need for t h
Burglar alarms {my own one has work

presence and neighbourly awareness
combat crime. | wouid rather flush ous
and then, than be hemmed in.
Keeping out is not dealing with the pr¢
Those who cause us distress need othe
and us than more things being piled i
out is not dedling with the problem. Us
to pay for more community helper’s p
with homeless, jobless peopie and dru
far more help.

vaste about 10 times a
indow cleaners, | feel
vement by gates.

rears by the council is

I s action.

=d well over the years,
after being burgled three fimes before

), community helper’s
will go a long way fo

t and pick up mess now

dbiem

2r action by the council
ifo our lives. Keeping
ing the gating money
resence and working

g addicts would bring

Please sign the petition below fo avoid gating — we have
until the 18th of February the latest fo gbject:

Name (printed letters) JAN (.;\ g(et?f

Street and Number: $¢(oTT 5T
Contact {phone/email) gl

| am against the proposed thng inm

---------------------------

L

L

B

y Street.

%ﬁj\ ‘5"\ O

signature

...............




Page 78

(ouad alis o AR sGdond od giaffe o~ Soirt

SM} & (/‘M it ULS\AC(UL/‘LQ ]G'JM @@@S OA Q:L\ﬁ
oagk © g aclieve Sl




Page 79

Q\Qﬂ%/ L@//}W IOJ U%Wm‘z(”/f]z@wk L

Gated Community?

Petition to reject Gating for Millfield Road, Thorpe Street,
Russell Sfreet and Scott Street

(Please put signed letter back through letter box : Lena
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)

Quiet and Safe connections between sireets

Back alleys are the snickets outside the Centre of York.

| live in Thorpe Street and enjoy reaching friends in Scotts
street and Nunmill Street by walking through a continuous
net of alleyways thus avoiding much busier Scarcroft Road.
Freedom of Movement

Going in and out of my back gate with bicycle, bin,
allotment implements and compost waste about 10 times o
day, not to mention deliveries and window cleaners, | feel
vitally restricted in my freedom of movement by gates.
Crime and Anti Secial Behaviour

The survey of crime over the last few years by the council is
not convincing me of the need for t h I s action.

Burglar alarms (my own one has worked well over the years,
after being burgled three times before}, community helper’s
presence and neighbourly awareness will go a long way to
combat crime. | would rather flush out and pick up mess now
and then, than be hemmed in.

Keeping out is not dealing with the problem

Those who cause us distress need other action by the council
and us than more things being piled info our lives. Keeping
out is not dedling with the problem. Using the gating money
to pay for more community helper’s presence and working
with homeless, jobless people and drug addicts would bring
far more help.

Please sign the petition below to avoid gating - we have
untit the18th of February the latest to object:

Name (printed letters)

Street and Number:

Contact (phone/email)

| am against the proposed Gating in my Street.

U.80.5C07 T 65/ ........... ﬂgncﬁure



Page 80

&0 SCOTT ST

T hHA TS 0.
RND DN FENCY
CARRYING ALACK SHEE TRowGH My
KIVUVE HooM EVERY STHER WEEK
THE CORPo RRTIDN WEIE SUFfsseD 70
CONECT MY LHCK BAEZ MY
MEONS RED FIlpIN THE To7 opsiny
BHD BAEK JARD. T AM STILL
WRITING MRS ) RMSnéen
66 SCo77 ST



Qs

Page 81

efwn by e

Gated Community?

em—ﬁr'/'ﬁ@uk Lydte

Petition to reject Gating for Milifield Road, Thorpe Street,

Russell Street and Scott Street
(Please put signed letter back throug
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)

Quiet and Safe connections between
Back alleys are the snickets outside th
I live in Thorpe Street and enjoy reach
street and Nunmill Street by walking 1
net of alleyways thus avoiding much |
Freedom of Movement
Going in and out of my back gate wil
allotrment implements and compost w
day, not to mention deliveries and wit
vitally restricted in my freedom of moy
Crime and Anti Social Behaviour
The survey of crime over the last few y
not convincing me of the need fort h
Burglar alarms {my own one has worke
after being burgled three fimes before
presence and neighbourly awareness
combat crime. | would rather flush out
and then, than be hemmed in.
Keeping out is not dealing with the prc
Those who cause us distress need othe
and us than more things being piled in

out is not dealing with the problem. Us

to pay for more community helper’s p
with homeless, jobless peopie and dru
far more help.

Please sign the petition below to avoicg
until the18th of February the latest to @

Name (printed letters) w. PaSsnor&
Street and Number: 2T WUV w
Contact (phone/email) g

| am against the proposed Gating in m

----------------------------

y,

h letter box : Lena

streetls

e Cenire of York.

ing friends in Scotts
rough a continuous
busier Scarcroft Road.

'h bicycle, bin,
yaste about 10 times a
ndow cleaners, | feel

rement by gates.

ears by the council is
I's action.

=d well over the years,
2), community helper’s

will go a long way fo
" and pick up mess now

oblem

21 action by the council
ifo our lives. Keeping
ing the gating money
resence and working

g addicts would bring

) gating — we have
bject:

y Street.

............... signature

PTo




Page 82

Colduein  cud  cmtuwals  gleey W e Wotke Qee
becle el extS.

lue  Lewa) bear cavove of Mo wiwe  cwd ok -
Seciod  belwewiows e Gotwell dodice ebocd e
& Neows lve lived & fus enea.  tF 1 Hougld
tH/\és\{ WeIGe co Quoblem, L@_ be cslbio) Too goted




A
s

&

Page 83

R

Y

Gated Community?

Petition o reject Gating for Milifield R
Russell Street and Scott Street
(Please put signed letter back throu
Mason, 5 Thorpe Street)

Quiet and Safe connections between
Back alleys are the snickets outside 1
tlive in Thorpe Street and enjoy reach
street and Nunmill Street by walking 1
net of alleyways thus avoiding much |
Freedom of Movement
Going in and out of my back gate wit
allotment implements and compost w
day, not to mention deliveries and wir
vitally restricted in my freedom of mov
Crime and Anti Social Behaviour
The survey of crime over the last few Vi
not convincing me of the need for t h
Burglar alarms {(my own one has worke
after being burgled three times befora
presence and neighbourly awareness
combat crime. | would rather flush out
and then, than be hemmed in.

O

i
X

Keeping out is not dealing with the pro

Those who cause us distress need oth
and us than more things being piled in
[

out is not dealing with the problem. Usi
to pay for more community helper’s pr
with homeless, jobless people and drug

far more help.

Please sign the petition below to avoid

until the 18th of February the latest to o
Name (printed lettersiZx s [i." :
Street and Number: ' ; /
Contact (phone/email) '

I am against the proposed Gating in my

--------------------------------

ad, Thorpe Street,

Jh letter box : Lena

streets
e Centre of York.

ng friends in Scotts
rough a continuous

busier Scarcroft Road.

h bicycle, bin,

raste about 10 times g
\dow cleaners, | feel
ement by gates.

ears by the council is

I's action.

d well over the vears,
). community helper’s
will go a long way to
and pick up mess now

lem

r action by the council
to our lives. Keeping
ng the gating money
esence and working

) addicts would bring

gating - we have

bject:

P

-------------

signature

sdial




Page 84

¢ Aude
1 Qusll O

» H'GUJ E-.b% PN .1/{\4 jvf.,}co ‘_?oé: !;g RIUTIIN Caﬁw& :\,.ﬁz’a;,gi
c.r‘?'i 00,»4[9\9 er:zb e e //@ e S'Mﬁ

x/L\AEd'n/Le/J/ Be et wb%w(/ﬁ




Page 85

Annex 4: Minutes of Public Meeting

Alley-gating Meeting Micklegate - 24th March 2014

75 Local Residents were in attendance

Apologies:
Cllr 3 Gunnell

Introductions:

Cllr S Fraser (Ward ClIr)

lan Cunningham (Safer York Partnership, Senior Crime Analyst),
Emily Tones (Ass. Rights of Way Officer).

Declaration of interest:
ClIr S Fraser lives on a street which has been gated.

Clir D Merrett gave introduction and overview to streets proposed for gating
and current status.

lan Cunningham explained that since 2004, have been asked to investigate,
and where practically possible to implement alley-gating schemes.
Experience has shown that schemes work best in terraced areas with
alleyways. Have done some ‘small’ schemes in Micklegate and larger
schemes in Clifton, the Groves and Holgate. In Clifton and Holgate crimes
have fall by significant percentages.

When looking at Micklegate, 4 streets come out to be best in terms of cost
effectiveness. In other areas have found no evidence of displacement of
opportunistic crime. There is an established legal process, which involves
consultation with local residents, Police and other emergency services.

A scheme would only be proposed and consulted upon it there is a good
case. There is a cost associated with the process not least to put legal
notices in newspapers.



Page 86

With regards to waste collection, City of York Council Transformation initiative
Is delivering lots of different outcomes including front door collections and
more recycling.

Cost benefit example: a Burglary takes/costs £3 %2 k to clear up. In regard to
these schemes, a reduction in 4/5 burglaries would cover the cost.

Process: Bishopthorpe Road - Nunmill Street consultation received 22 replies
out of 68
(15 yes 7 no).

Cllr S Fraser: Bishopthorpe Road — Nunmill Street in a different position than
others which are already in statutory consultation. Bishopthorpe Road —
Nunmill Street objections were to do with vehicular use. Large houses with
garages to the rear some indication that some residents might be changing
their minds. The previous result was finely balanced much more than other
schemes there would still be vehicular access.

Resident: Under the waste transformation would this be a front door
collection? Houses on Bishopthorpe Road have significant steps up to them,
not level access, and currently have perfectly functional rear alleyway
collection.

Response: Rear collections can experience obstructions in rear alleyways;
subsidence due to weight of vehicles an issue, also takes more time to collect
from rear alleyways.

Resident: Not more viable to collect from the front.

Cllir D M: there is enormous pressure on budgets and Council is having to
find the cheapest way to collect.

lan Cunningham: The proposals for alley-gates are about bringing crime
down. These are 2 things happening at the same time and they are not
connected.



Page 87

Resident: Bishopthorpe Road — Nunmill Street would require a black bag
system because of steps.

Clir D M: Black bags confirmed and measures to support residents.

Cllr S F: On the even side of Millfield Road was early scheme:

1) Ease of gating being a dead end.

2) Crime and disorder and fly tipping. When the scheme was brought in there
was concern from residents regarding taking bags through the house now
this is never raised as an issue. Residents were unhappy but got used to it

Resident: Separate issues, security and waste collections. The risk is
opportunistic crime, residents are happy for bin men to know the code.

lan Cunningham: This has been suggested to Waste Services, if council is
looking for efficiencies on services then could look to move people to front
door collections. Codes to gates will be given to emergency services.

Resident: There is a big mix in the area of people who own their own houses
and tenants

(A discussion took place on who might have the codes).
Resident: A question was raised as to the timescale for changing the code.

lan Cunningham: There isn’t a set regime for changing codes in other areas.
The codes have been changed on the basis of evidence of crime e.g. In
Clifton a scheme of 600 houses in 5 years codes have been changed 2 or 3
times.

In terms of physical reduction in crime combined with efforts of services,
crime is hugely reduced in areas where alley-gates have been installed.
Statistics for Alley-gating are published in paper and on Council website.

Resident: Have been in area 2-3 years and there have been a high number
of burglaries. There is complacency in room.



Page 88

Resident — Thank you to the council for wanting to invest in our area, if we got
gates installed will cleaning machines be able to access the alleyways?

Cllr D M: Once alleyways are gated we no not regularly clean them, it's not
so much of an issue. Gated alleyways are cleaned on request.

Resident: | have found crime statistics quite difficult to read, how do our
streets compare with others in the area?

lan Cunningham: City of York Council currently have 70 request for alley-
gating, we work out the crime rate and use this as an evidence base to work
out prioritisation and concentrate efforts on the potential schemes with the
biggest impact.

Resident: I/we adjacent to Thorpe St alleyway and experience anti-social
behaviour, race day nuisance, fly-tipping alley-gating would stop this and
reduce the burglary risk.

Cllr S F: When lan does the statistics he considers, burglaries, antisocial
behaviour and fly-tipping.

Resident: Crime statistics show a reduction from 20 in 2012 to 12 in 2013 |
have been burgled 3 times and on Police advice installed an alarm box on the
premises.

Thorpe St — Russell St 2 -6
Scott St — Nunmill St 22 -6

Resident: | can’t see what all the fuss is about, | love going through
alleyways it’s so different to walking on Scarcroft Rd. It's a wonderful feature
of the area.

Resident: (Nunmill St) | have lived here for 3 years and myself and
neighbours have suffered graffiti, had a brick through the window, bike stolen
and an alley-gate scheme would prevent race goers urinating in the alleyway
and the alley being used for police evasion.



Page 89

Resident: | own a house on Carnot, St Leeman Rd. The gate at the bottom of
Carnot Street is left open 80% of the time. Only 10 house holders care. There
Is more fly-tipping than ever before.

Resident: Shouldn’t residents take responsibilities for keeping the back
alleyways clean and clear.

Emily Tones: A central bin collection point, but this means that the gates
can’t be shut until all of the bins in.

Resident:- | observe that the 4 proposals are different. One is very different to
the others, maybe solutions appropriate to one and not the another.

Resident: | live at the very top of the Nunmill / Scott Street with a view down
the alleyway, during the day am surprised at how many characters pass by.
Have called the Police numerous times was burgled 5 years ago - there were
20 burglaries in a week then someone was caught and burglaries stopped.
City of York Council has identified highest crime rates for whole of York
based on the area rather than specific streets.

lan Cunningham: Most streets which have back alleyways have put in
request. PC. Dave White pushed hard to have gates here because back
alleyways are the best opportunity for crime in the area. It could be that this is
one of the last opportunities where there is the money to implement the
schemes.

Resident: Couldn’t there be a compromise on waste collection?
Resident: | moved from Southbank to Southlands Road, | have been burgled
once and called the Police twice, have had someone tried my window and

have witnessed drug dealing.

Resident: | am a regular dog walker on Scott Street and have regularly
moved people on who are hanging around.

Resident: | have lived in the area since 1976 there have been burglaries but |
question whether we are complacent and whether it’s the fear of crime which



Page 90

can be out of scale. | don’t want to live in a gated area or to be frightened into
it.

Resident: Nunmill / Bishopthorpe Rd alleyway if certain alleys are picked
(gated) argument is crime is opportunistic what is needed is a an integrated
approach.

lan Cunningham: Fair comments, prefer to do all of the proposed alleyways
or we don’t block schemes are preferable. This is about residents coming
together to debate and come to an outcome.

Residents: I'm in favour of the scheme, one of my neighbours had sports car
broken into, got in through back of house to steal the keys. Arguments
against are sentimental against a practical solution. Gates are generally
closed and respected accompanied by overall benefit no graffiti, reduced
burglary. How will the issue be resolved?

Cllir D M: Will produce a report and a decision will be made.

Resident: What about the noise from the gates?

Clir S F: There was an issue with one gate on the even side of Millfield Road
by a B&B, the noise was deadened by using rubber stoppers and owner of

the B&B has not raised the issue since.

Emily Tones: Results of the consultation to date

Properties Yes No
Millfield/Thorpe 89 35 6
Thorpe/Russell 86 35 14
Russell/Scott 89 33 10
Scott/Nunmill 39 34 8
Bishopthorpe/Nunmill 68 18 10
¢ “ Second cons 68 15 7

35 Formal objections.

Resident: On Bishopthorpe Rd there are 12 garages.



Page 91

Resident: In favour based on opportunistic crime. Take the waste collection
out of issue then this would lessen objections.

Clir D M: When we had the first set of returns we went to Waste Services to
get a scheme, comments will fed back.

Resident: | am a big fan of City of York Council and this is another problem
that they have the ability to solve. We know about budgets and surely we can
come up with a solution.

Clir DM: We will take a straw pole — no promises but will help assess
resident opinion.

Resident: 2 way system currently recycling out the front and rubbish out the
back. Been in the area 3 years and there was a burglary locally in the first
week we moved in. Children can still play out the back. Don’t want to be in a
negative position wholeheartedly support it.

Resident: (Scott St) | don’t see a social benefit. | don’t see ASB on race
days. | don'’t think its sentiment or whimsical to want an open neighbourhood.
| have had graffiti, the area is being targeted because people have requested
gates. The figures show less than half the people are for the gates. They will
be left open, tradesmen will have the codes. | have been burgled, its horrible
a real intrusion and effects you. | don'’t think that gates will reduce this.

Resident: How do back alleys function as a source of community? If so,
people need to clear up after your dog, broken glass they could function
better with gates?

Resident: Thorpe/Russell is the only alley without a light, can’t we have
more?

Resident: | got burgled a month after lights were fitted.
lan Cunningham: In streets proposed for gating, we looked at other

schemes; fake alarm boxes, lights, trellising: gating has the biggest impact on
crime.



Page 92

Resident: A black sack system on Bishopthorpe Rd; it won’t work putting 2
weeks worth of rubbish out the front in a tourist & business area.

Resident: There were 35 formal objections; there are other means to
address petty crime, there is no proportion. In Thorpe St lots of children
knocking balls around there and how often are alleyways used to walk
through to Nunmill or Shopping Centre?

Resident: Would have been happier for my son to play out in back alleyway if
alley had been gated.

Resident: What are the stats on crime moving, if gate one and not others,
this would be an issue for residents?

Resident: Not obsessed about crime, sensible measures to reduce risk,
lighting more expensive.
Resident: If Alley-gating area, do all 5 or none.

Resident: I’m a car owner with garage at the back, I’'m not trying to stop
gates, I'm for the project.

Resident: I’'m a car owner and for the scheme.

Resident: I’'m a garage owner and was worried about the position of the
gates. Now you’'ve moved the position of the gates I'm for the scheme.

Emily Tones: After initial concerns re feedback on position of gates, we met
with residents. There was concern about ability to turn. Gates will not be an
obstruction for vehicles. The width of a gate on vehicular alley is 2.5mtrs
which is standard parking space width.

Resident: A couple of times people have mentioned dodgy characters. This
IS natural insecurities seeing someone with hood up or out late doesn’t equal
crimes.



Page 93

Resident: In Manchester and Liverpool alley-gating has shown to significantly
reduce crimes. I'm interested as went to school in Liverpool and have lived in
Manchester.

Resident: For practicality gate Russell/Thorpe, East/West instead of
North/South.

Emily Tones: The formal consultation will restrict walkthrough.

Resident: Protect the same amount of properties if gate North/South can it
be looked at.

Emily Tones: Response from the 1% Consultation mixed views - some people
wanted gates moved forwards and protect more properties. If consensus is
North/South can we have a straw pole?

Resident: | do appreciate how much time and effort put into consultation.
The scheme needs strong support.

Resident: Bishopthorpe/Nunmill is used by car owners, it is the way to
access homes most the time and garages without risk of damage.
Concerned about practicalities;

What do people have to do to open/close agates?

How will it work for the infirm / elderly / disabled?

Opening car door in narrow alley is difficult and compromises access.
Security issues - gating is not the only way of preventing it, what about
CCTV?

Concerned, getting in and out of car - will be more vulnerable.

Finally Bishopthorpe Rd is different for refuse collections, you can’t separate
the issues here CYC has looked at collections at the front and there are
Health and Safety concerns for refuse collections. The steps are steep and
difficult for the elderly / infirm, in winter particularly. The effect on the disabled
will be counter to DDA legislation.

Resident: It should be all in or all out.



Page 94

Resident: For gated alleyways, not a gated community. Not frightened of
crime.

Resident: Philosophical argument, feel the community would become a
gated community, a compromise would be have some open areas, some able
to be walked through and some protected.

Resident to ClIr S F: was there a felling of reduction in community with
installation of alley-gates?

Clir S F: My image of a gated community is that you drive up the gate and
then onto estate. Don'’t think it had that effect. When gating first came in the
then CYC Administration made the policy decision not to collect waste from
back alleyways, the policy remains. Given constraints on CYC it’s difficult to
persuade Waste Management Services because of resources and
practicalities. Officers have put a lot of work into trying to resolve issues and
there have been amendments, changing the position of gates to address
concerns and tailor the scheme. It's unfair to accuse them of partiality, there
is a limited budget for alley-gating. If the sachem does not go ahead then the
next scheme down the list will get the resource. Unlikely, when we would next
have a budget to develop similar schemes.

Issue 1- those seeking to retain back of property waste collection, of those
who would otherwise be against, support the scheme if retained back alley
waste collection?

Issue 2: Short cuts through, behind Scarcroft, those who want to retain short
cut through.

21 for retention of cut throughs
26 against (full gate)

Clir D M: Will need to make a decision on objections received during
statutory consultations. All those in favour of schemes leave aside:
Bishopthorpe/Nunmill:

For 21

Against 17



Page 95

Bishipthorpe Rd / Nunmill
For 7/8
Against 4/5

Resident: Rubbish is relevant

Emily Tones: Will prepare a report for decision at OIC asap. If a decision is
taken then a letter will be sent to residents giving 6 weeks notice during which
time applications can made to The High Court. After 6 weeks the

procurement process starts with a view for installation in 2 / 3 months

Cllr DM: Thanked residents for coming and closed meeting



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 97
Annex 5: Public Meeting - Comments

Millfield Road / Thorpe Street

In support of gating:
1) (Monday 24 March 2014)

Dear Councillor Fraser

We were there at the meeting tonight, as we are very much in favour of the
alleygates. It was very depressing that what we would regard as a straightforward
and proven way to reduce crime, fly tipping and graffiti should receive so many
negative comments. This is a particular problem on our side of Millfield Road,
indeed near neighbours have suffered two burglaries recently.

| wanted to make a point at the end but we ran out of time. There was a suggestion
that an amended scheme might move some gates further back to a north/south
direction, which we believe means that if this were accepted for the four streets,
then those of us at the ends would be vulnerable to displaced criminal activity as we
would be outside the gated area. For this reason we would be very much against
that amendment.

We do hope however that the scheme is accepted generally, as we recognise that
this is a one-off opportunity which is not likely to be repeated.

(Wednesday 26 March 2014 — further comment received from Susan Major)

Many thanks for your help with this issue. Having spoken to quite a few people on
this side of the street there is quite a lot of support for the scheme here. It appears
that supporters assumed that it would succeed and therefore did not give the
meeting/consultation sufficient priority.

(Thursday 27 March 2014 — further comment received from Susan Major)

We understand the concerns in Thorpe Street regarding the changing character of
the area, which we share - but after careful consideration we feel that the solution to
a number of problems that the gates will provide far outweigh any possible loss of
freedom.

Other people have suggested that putting gates on the alleyways will somehow turn
us into a 'gated community'. This very loaded word is not really appropriate to what
is proposed. We feel that very little community life goes on in those alleyways, apart
from nefarious goings on at night. We use our alleyway with our bikes and the
wheelbarrow to the allotment and hardly ever see anyone in it. Our interactions with
other people in our community all happen at the front.

1



Page 98

People talked about the need for children to be able to play in the alleys, but it would
actually be much safer if they were gated. The alleyway becomes a safer and more
secure yard extension for children to play with their friends in yards across the alley.
It becomes a safer area to practise riding bikes and have a degree of independence
to play.

We acknowledge concerns about the 'stopping up' of a 'safer' route across the
streets. This is of course something that is less convenient for us in Millfield Road,
but | must say that when we have our young grandchildren with us we would regard
it as far safer to cross at the ends than in the alleyways through parked cars.

Rubbish collection issues were another reason to consider a 'no' vote - but it's now
possible that all rubbish collections in the near future will be made from the street
side of properties, whether or not the alley gates are erected, so that was another
good reason for us to vote for the gates.

This is a one-off opportunity to carry out the scheme, as the council won’t have the
money again and the next neighbourhood on the list will benefit. Ours was top of the
list because of the relatively high crime rate in the streets. Evidence was provided
about the proven reductions in crime following the installation of alleygates in other
areas of York. There've been two recent break-ins on Millfield Road (and many more
in recent years), all to the rear of properties. It's clear from this that the alley
represents a serious security issue - and there has also been a good deal of fly
tipping, at times our rear exit has been blocked because of this. There is also the
problem of dog dirt, reports of drug dealing and a lot of ugly graffiti appearing on
back gates in recent years. It may be that some residents have been unaware of
many of the problems locally - but as the police say, that's because most of the
illegal activity happens late at night.

With the gates in place in our alley at least, | believe we can look forward to living in
a much tidier and safer neighbourhood, especially for the elderly and those with
young children - and we actually think the gates look quite good! So as you can see
we are very much in favour and feel that the move would solve a large number of
current problems, at the expense of preventing a limited number of people walking
through a short cut.

| would just add that a number of compromises have been suggested, one of which
allows the cut through to remain, although this would be at the expense of leaving
some properties outside the gated alleyway. An alternative suggestion is to gate
Millfield Road/Thorpe St only, and not the other streets, leaving the cut-through in
place.



Page 99
2) (Tuesday 25 March 2014)

Dear Councillor,

We couldn't make the meeting last night to hear concerns or otherwise about the
proposed scheme; | understand that the decision is 'in the balance'. Just a short
note to reiterate that we are in favour of alley-gating with regard to restricting access
to the alley in order to reduce/eliminate: graffiti; crime and other anti-social
behaviour.

3) (Tuesday 25 March 2014)
Hello

| was sorry not to be able to make the meeting yesterday re: Alley gates on the odd
side of Millfield Road. | just wanted to add my voice to the support for this project. It
seems a bit of a no brainer to be honest! It can only improve security for our houses
and those of Thorpe Street. | can't imagine that there are any tangible arguments
against this Alleygating project?

4) (Tuesday 25 March 2014)

Dear Councillor Fraser,

My support for the gating scheme isn't motivated by recent events - | was fervently
in favour before the recent break-ins took place, as the '‘peace of mind' benefits
appear to far outweigh any possible minor inconveniences residents may
experience.

| understand that there is a proposal (as mentioned by Sue & Ralph) to erect only
North/South facing gates locally. Can you confirm that this proposal wouldn't effect
the installation of the East/West gate at the bottom of Thorpe Street, as a number of
proven vulnerable properties at the low end of Millfield Road would then be
disadvantaged.

I'm aware that there has been a fair amount of opposition to the proposal, but it's my
understanding (correct me if I'm wrong) that waste collections in the near future are

likely to be made from the street side of properties anyway. Do we yet know if/when
that is to be the case?

| was unable to attend the meeting last night, but I'm keen to see the minutes once
they've been written up. Would that be possible?



Page 100

One last point (and forgive me if it's already been raised) but if the gates are
rejected - is there a possibility of erecting CCTV cameras instead?

Anyway - I'm sorry | couldn't make the meeting and thank you for all the effort you've
put into the gating scheme thus far.

5) (Tuesday 25 March 2014)

Dear CllIr Fraser

We were unable to attend the public meeting last night but wish our support for the
alleygating scheme currently under consultation to be noted.

We believe that the increased security that the alleygating scheme will bring alone
outweighs any disadvantages.

6) (Tuesday 25 March 2014)

As a resident of Millfield road, would like to express my support for an alley gate. |
have had an attempted burglary in the past and as a single woman, would feel just a
little more secure.

| attended the meeting last night and remained unconvinced by objections to the
scheme. | do hope a vocal minority will not rob us of the chance to go ahead.

| would like to say thanks to the council representatives, and yourself.

7) (Wednesday 26 March 2014)

Hi

Although | am not living in my house at the moment as | am working overseas |
would like to express my opinion regarding the proposed alleygates. | have always
been in favour of the alleygates being installed and as a property owner if my
opinion is still relevant please take note of it.

8) (Wednesday 26 March 2014)

Dear Councillor Fraser,

We were unable to attend the alleygates proposal meeting on Monday night, so we
would like to advise you that we strongly support the proposal to gate the alleys.

4



Page 101

9) (Wednesday 26 March 2014)
Councillor Fraser,

My wife and | were unable to attend the public meeting on Monday to discuss the
proposal to install alley gates in some of the streets off Scarcroft Road. We live on
Millfield Road and are strongly in favour of the proposal. We believe it would reduce
littering, graffiti and, crucially, improve security at the rear of our house. Our
neighbours were burgled a few months ago and it made us realise how vulnerable
we are with open access to the alley.

There also appears to be more young families moving into the street, and with a
child on the way ourselves, we would appreciate the improved security alley gates
would provide for children.

| hope you will take our views into account.

10) (Thursday 27 March 2014)

Good morning

| was unable to attend the meeting however | am 100% in favour of the alleygates
for millfield road . As a single parent | feel it would be safer and reduce crime and
allow my child to also play in the lane safely given that we have no gardens so to

speak.

| hope this scheme goes ahead as a resident for 21 yrs it is something | have always
wanted to see.

11) (Thursday 27 March 2014)
Dear Councillor Fraser,

| wanted to write in support of the proposed alleygates in the Scarcroft Road area. |
was the victim of burglary last year when 2 very expensive folding bicycles were
taken from our back courtyard. Police confirmed that the individual came over our
locked back gate, which would not have been possible had there been a gate
protecting the alley. This was a personal loss of over 500 pounds as we were

5



Page 102

unable to claim the theft with our insurance company as they weren't locked to a
"fixed point". It it impossible to lock all our courtyard possessions to a fixed point (ie.
garden furniture, BBQ) so we continue to be vulnerable to theft.

| cannot think of any sensible reason to not proceed with the proposed gates as
those who need access through the gates will have access. Only those using it as a
cut-through might disagree but | don't feel this argument for convenience has equal
weight.

12) (Thursday 27 March 2014)
Dear Councillor Fraser

| was unable to attend the public meeting re the alley gate proposal on Monday night
so | wanted to write to express my support for the scheme.

Roughly 12 months ago we were broken into at the rear of the property whilst away
for the weekend. The intruder did not take much of any financial worth, however, |
am still picking up the emotional damage he left behind with my 8 year old daughter.
She is still scared in her own home after he smashed her money box all over her
bed. She in uncomfortable being left alone to watch tv in the living room if i am
upstairs and she has to watch me put out the bins and recycling for fear of being
inside the house whilst | am in the yard. | feel if the alley ways were gated it would
deter opportunists and limit the number of break ins in the area. | was informed by
CID during the investigation into our burglary that 17 properties were broken into
over 2 week period. Obviously this was an exceptional time but sadly these times
can reoccur and | would be far happier knowing that additional security was in place
to prevent other children experiencing what my daughter is still struggling to come to
terms with 12 months later.

Thank you for your time.

13) (Thursday 27 March 2014)
Dear Sandy,

May | express in the strongest terms possible that | am IN FAVOUR of the
alleygating scheme going ahead as soon as possible.

Many thanks indeed



Page 103

14) (Thursday 27 March 2014)

Hello

Thank you for the note regarding alley gating.

As a family who have lived here for almost twenty years, all adults, none who have
cars, and who also have an allotment at scarcroft, we are totally supportive and
would welcome alley gating.

We did not miss the meeting through complacency but because we all work and not
in nine to five roles, therefore could not attend.

Over the years we have seen the situation re graffiti, fly tipping and security,
deteriorate and have been victims ourselves.

The situation we believe has worsened since the lighting in the alley (more than in
the street) was introduced and has helped people find their way to do damage etc.,
furthermore will stop the school children using as a place to smoke etc etc. which we
also experience being at the other end of the street.

We are totally supportive and desirous of the proposal to alley gate and do not
understand any of the arguments about through access, meeting friends, avoiding
traffic and other similar nonsense that is being muted against the scheme. In no way
will alleygating stop me or my family using the alley where required , such as bike
access, deliveries. Neither are we people that do not know and/or care about our
neighbours and do look out and care for our neighbours in many different ways
knowing the elderly and vulnerable, again this has has been insinuated in some
leaflets to oppose.

Please accept this email as a voice of support to the scheme.

Regards

15) (Friday 28 March 2014)
Dear Councillor Fraser,

| am writing to you regarding the proposal to put gates on the alleyways of Millfield
Road/Thorpe Street.

| reside at |, and, given the recent break-in at number [}, 1 am fully in
favour of these gates being introduced. As | was not aware that there was a meeting
on Monday to discuss the scheme, could you please advise as to how | can add my
support?

Kind regards,



Page 104
16) (Wednesday 2 April 2014)

Dear Mr Fraser,

We would like to inform you that we are in support of the proposal about the
alleygates.

Thorpe Street / Russell Street

No comments received

Russell Street / Scott Street

No comments received

Scott Street / Nunmill Street

No comments received

All four schemes (at statutory consultation)

In objection to gating:
17) (Sunday 23 March 2014)

Dear Julie Gunnell, Sandy Fraser and Dave Merrett,

please find enclosed some of the questions that move residents in the streets that
you propose to gate:

1- why did not everybody get an invitation to Monday evening ( | 5GCNG
I Jid not get one for example) - This has since been amended but very
short notice for the 3 streets involved

2 - What are the savings for the city with the rubbish collection happening from the
front?

3 - On what percentage of responses was the 'yes' to gates based.?

4 - Residents versus Home owners ( great mobility in this area amongst those who
rent)

5 - Years of residence to distinguish between people with experience of the area
and its good neighbourly vibes and those who have 'modern’ ideas of security.

6 - quite a bit of the rubbish and de-fouling of the alleyways happens through
residents




Page 105

7 - small /narrow alleyways need extra attention as the machines don't get into them
- with regular cleaning they would not accumulate and attract so much junk/
syringes etc.

8 - How was crime rate counted: | heard, that car theft or vandalising was counted in
because it is not separately evaluated - thus falsifying the picture.

* Short-term 'sticking plaster' solution to deeper underlying problems

* Would not solve problems, simply move them elsewhere

* Do we really want 'not in my backyard' policy?

* What messages are we giving to our children?

Hoping for an openminded and listening meeting,
Yours sincerely
[3 residents]

18) (Sunday 23 March 2014)
Dear Emily,

Re: Public Meeting to discuss the proposed alleygating schemes between
Millford Road, Thorpe Street, Russell Street, Scott Street, Numilll Street and
Bishopthorpe Road

Thank you for your letter of 13 March 2014 and for your time on the telephone on
the afternoon of 21 March 2014. | am

As we discussed, due to the short notice given for the public meeting (I received the
letter advising me of the meeting on 19 March 2014) | might be unable to attend as |
am on business in Scotland that day.

With this in mind | am outlining three main areas that | would have raised at the
public meeting and ask that these are included in your report of that meeting which
will be included in report which will be taken of a decision at the Officer in
Consultation meeting. These areas are as follows:

A proposal to pause the project and monitor behaviour and crime in back
lanes and establish greater community engagement in crime prevention
Observations relating to the issuing of the public consultation meeting
My main areas of objection as per my letter of 16 February 2014
For the avoidance of doubt | am opposed to the introduction of allegygates

Proposal



Page 106

As you state in your letter the local community is evenly split on the subject of
alleygating. To proceed with the scheme as currently proposed will be against the
feelings of a large part of this community. That said, | recognise that not to proceed
Is also against those who support the proposal.

Rather than proceeding | suggest that the City of York Council and other partners
pause this project for a six month review period in order to:

Monitor the true usage of the alleys rather than assumptions of use

Bring the community together and introduce a neighbourhood scheme
where residents monitor and advise police/the Council of any instances of
concern

Reuvisit this situation in six months to see if any improvements have been
made or not.

This approach allows for a natural pause to take place and ensures both sides of
this debate are listened to. It also helps bring a stronger community together by
getting people to work together rather than going down the immediate route of
installing gates.

| consider that the best way for the community and the council to take this forward is
to pause, engage the community to better monitor usage of alleys and reassess the
situation in six months. In doing so, the whole community will feel that they have
properly been engaged in this process whether they support the final decision or
not.

In taking this proposal forward | suggest that the Police, Safer York and our three
Councillors hold a further public meeting to engage the community on this approach.
The long term results will be a stronger, intertwined, sustainable and engaged
community. If we can achieve that without the gates then something far better than
just installing the gates will have been formed.

Observations of the consultation process

As we discussed on Friday | was concerned to have received a letter regarding the
public meeting on 19 March 2014. You kindly explained during our telephone
conversation that there had been an administrative error and not all streets had
received the letter, hence a later mailing of the letter to those who had not received
it.

Your letter states that “the council has therefore made arrangements to hold a public

meeting to give residents the opportunity to air their views and discuss what the best
way forward would be for the community’.

10



Page 107

| am concerned that those who received the letter with less than one week of notice
of the meeting will be unable to attend. As a result, they will have been denied the
opportunity to convey their view regardless of whether they are in favour or opposed
to the alleygating scheme. It might have been better to have postponed the meeting
and held it one month later giving those effected the maximum amount of notice to
attend the public meeting.

As detalils of the outcome of the meeting will be included in the report to be taken for
a decision at the Officer in Consultation meeting | am very concerned that this will
be an unfair report as there will be a number of people who cannot attend the
meeting due to the lack of notice.

The extremely short period of time to advise residents of the meeting is a serious
flaw in the consultation process, opening to question whether this has been a fair
and meaningful consultation.

The lack of notice for most residents to be made aware of this public meeting must
be included in the report of the public meeting in order that the Officer in
Consultation can made a truly informed view.

Reasons for objection

While there is no requirement to repeat my reasons for objection as per my letter of
16 February 2014 | would have raised them had | been able to attend the public
meeting so for clarity these are (note that | have withdrawn one following your
helpful explanation during our phone conversation):

Crime - Over the course of the last year | have spent a lot of time at home.
This has given me the opportunity to observe behaviour. Any issues of a
criminal or anti-social behaviour nature have not taken place in the back
alleys. They have instead taken place in the main street. The figures
provided to residents on the level of crime and anti-social behaviour at the
Micklegate areas show that crime has fallen without the gates being there.
Furthermore, the figures include automotive crime. Given that no vehicles are
parked in alleys, instead being on the main street, the inclusion of these
figures undermines the case being made and appear to have been included to
raise the overall figure. | live half way up Thorpe Street so fail to see how the
alleys could contribute to automotive crime outside my front door.

Right of way - The current open nature of the back alleys presents an open
feeling to the community living in these streets off Scarcroft road. Installing
the gates removes a right of way that | enjoy using. The continuous route
through the alleys provides a quieter and safer alternative to Scarcroft road.
Furthermore, the alleygates close down a community giving the impression of
a fortress and an area with problems.

11



Page 108

Waste collection - We will move to a situation where residents will store
refuse at the front of properties creating a littering hazard as bags are opened
by cats or burst, a health hazard as they begin to smell in hot weather and the
impact of this will be to downgrade the current tidy, clean and well-presented
street with bin bags stored at the rear of properties. Furthermore, residents
will place their bin bags on the pavement for collection presenting a mobility
issue for those with prams and the elderly. This also increases the risk that
these bin bags will burst spilling waste onto the streets. The collection of
waste from the front of properties also increases the likelihood that cars will be
damaged during the collection process. Waste is also currently collected just
after 0700 as people are getting ready to go to work. Collecting at this time
from the front of properties will not work as the street is very busy at that time
of day. A later collection time increases the risk of litter and people tripping
over bags left on the pavement.

Council cutbacks - While | recognise the work the Council has done to
reduce costs, as a Council Tax payer the money spent on installing these
alleygates would be better spent on frontline services rather than on
something this community does not want or need.

Resolve the problem - Rather than closing down communities, creating
barriers and ruining life in what is a vibrant and friendly part of York, if this
problem exists that target the money planned to be spent on these alleygate
barriers on solving the problems people have. This is a core example of a
frontline service that the Council should be working on rather that wasting the
hard earned money of Council Tax Payers on gates that are not wanted and
will ruin a community.

| hope that this letter has been of assistance and that my suggested proposal helps
takes this issue forward.

If you require any further details please let me know.

Kind regards,

Nunmill Street / Bishopthorpe Road (informal consultation stage)

In support of gating:

(Wednesday 19 March 2014)

Dear Ms Tones,

12



Page 109

I'm unable to attend the public meeting on 24/3 but would like my views to be taken
into account.

| reside at || GG < lived in York since 1988 and in that time | have
been burgled on two occasions. Both burglaries were via a back alley (one in Vine
St - now gated) and once here at [Jj via the back alley four years ago.

| support gating the back alley between Nunmill St and Bishopthorpe Rd. I've been
burgled here and there has also been an instance of vandalism (graffiti on the back
gate). My next door neighbours have also been burgled. | don't know whether there
have been other burglaries.

It is not pleasant being burgled, especially at night. The effect on my children's
feeling of security was marked. Unfortunately our experience is all too common. But
we shouldn't have to put up with it.

| appreciate that just because someone has been burgled this doesn't automatically
justify gating an alley, but the fact is that the council is, it seems, prepared to fund
the installation of gates, so the security risk is recognised and lack of money is not
an issue.That leaves the question of whether the benefits outweigh the
disadvantages.

The benefit is security. At present, most of the houses here are vulnerable to
unauthorised entry from the back alley, because they have low walls and it is
relatively easy to get in, out and away without detection. In short - they are
vulnerable.

The disadvantage is, possibly, inconvenience, mainly | imagine for car users, in
particular those who have garages in the back alley (we don't - we have to park on
the street in residents parking). The alley (on the corners) is a tight squeeze for
larger vehicles - my car is too wide to get into the alley. | suppose installation of
gates might further reduce available space, but this would depend on where the
gate posts were installed.

To be clear, | don't want a situation where car owners/ tradesmen cannot actually
get into the alley.

For my part, | think that feeling secure outweighs the disadvantage. | accept that
others may not, but is seems to me that installing gates that do not prevent cars
accessing the alley is a fair compromise between both sides.

In this context, there is a further point that ought to be considered. If, as seems
likely, all the other alleys save the one between Nunmill St and Bishopthorpe Rd,

13



Page 110

are gated, it leaves our alley as the only insecure alley in the area. As a
consequence, we are more likely to become a target for burglaries simply because
the other properties are secure and difficult to access. In such circumstances, our
security is actually diminished.

This isn't an argument to level the playing field by not gating the other alleys (why
should those householders not be more secure?) but rather that ours ought to be
gated along with those alleys.

| leave it to the democratic process, but if and when someone is burgled, there is
bound to be an element of ' we told you so' and it will be back on the agenda.

20) (Thursday 20 March 2014)

good evening Emily,

Unfortunately | won't be able to attend the meeting as I'm currently housebound due
to a broken ankle.

| support alleygating to the alley (at the back of my house) At my age, security is a
big issue and this would be such an advantage.l think most people are thinking of
the inconvenience of carrying refuse thro the house, but we already do that for re-
cycling!

| hope | can express my opinion this way, and that my opinion will be counted.

| have already filled in a form that was sent to me re. alleygating.
| hope the meeting goes well .

21) (Tuesday 25 March 2014)

Dear Councillor,

Just a quick email to thank you for taking the time and effort to arrange and chair
last night's challenging meeting regarding alley gates. For what it's worth, | think you
did a great job!

As residents, we appreciated the opportunity to air out views and to hear the views
of others.

Please could you keep me informed as and when the reports are available to read (if
public access is permitted)?

In the mean time, | would ask that you continue to bear in mind that on Bishopthorpe
road, there are no disabled or infirm residents and that all of the regular car
user/garage owning residents are in favour of the scheme.

Regards,
14



Annex 6:Crime  Statistics - MiEgaggrtéd 11 Alleyways
Crime and ASB Levels at Micklegate Alleyway Study Areas 2009 - 2013 Pg.1 of 2

Crime and ASB Levels at Micklegate Alleyway Study Areas

Location Crime Group 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
o Assault 2 0 0 0 1
2 s Auto_Crime 0 1 0 0 1
E g Burglary 3 2 0 1 5
': i Criminal_Damage 8 3 8 2 2
25 Other Offences 1 0 0 0 1
g0 Thefts 4 0 0 2 2
S @ Total 18 6 8 5 12
2L % Police ASB 15 5 3 3 7
§ Council ASB 5 3 7 6 5
Total 20 8 10 9 12

Location Crime Group 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
— Assault 0 0 0 0 0
§ c Auto_Crime 0 1 0 0 1
03: g Burglary 0 0 0 0 0
- > Criminal_Damage 1 4 2 1 0
g S Other Offences 0 0 0 0 1
=0 Thefts 1 1 0 0 2
® 3 Total 2 6 2 1 4
2= Police ASB 2 2 0 1 3
29 Council ASB 0 5 6 3 3
- Total 2 7 6 4 6

Location Crime Group 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
- Assault 0 0 0 0 0
§ @ Auto_Crime 1 0 2 2 0
n 2 Burglary 0 1 2 1 6
E i Criminal_Damage 4 2 8 1 2
03 Other Offences 0 0 0 1 0
n 0 Thefts 1 2 1 1 0
5 ‘g Total 6 5 13 6 8
= Police ASB 3 1 6 7 7
g9 Council ASB 4 5 10 3 3
Total 7 6 16 10 10

Location Crime Group 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
= Assault 1 2 1 0 0
e 8 Auto_Crime 0 1 2 1 2
S Z _ Burglary 1 0 1 0 2
z S Criminal_Damage 6 5 1 1 4
=S Other Offences 0 1 2 0 0
o & Thefts 1 3 4 3 1
n o Total 9 12 11 5 9
s 9 Police ASB 16 7 16 6 2
) Council ASB 6 2 3 1 4
n Total 22 9 19 7 6

Document created on 13/01/2014 by Safer York Partnership Crime Analyst for Alleygating Consultation. Council ASB
counts; Noise, Abandoned Cars, Fly-tipping, Graffiti, Dog Related Litter, Litter. Council ASB for 2013 estimated from 10

Months data


dsphtap
Typewritten Text
Annex 6:Crime Statistics - Micklegate Alleyways

dsphtap
Typewritten Text


Pg.2 of 2

a_.

R ARARTRARA LR

-

- Nunmill Street

&)
-
s

o

. \\
i
=

e

s

Page 112

AR AL L A T
R EaRTR AR

klegate Alleyway Study Are

T

Mic

Russell Street

T

,York

ol

Thorpe Street

LAl

ol

Crime and ASB Levels at Micklegate Alleyway Study Areas 2009 - 2013

Document created on 13/01/2014 by Safer York Partnership Crime Analyst for Alleygating Consultation. Council ASB
counts; Noise, Abandoned Cars, Fly-tipping, Graffiti, Dog Related Litter, Litter. Council ASB for 2013 estimated from 10
Months data



Page 113

Nunmill Street - Bishopthorpe Road Pg1lof3

Crime Statistics

Crime Analysis Study Area: = | Nunmill Street - Bishopthorpe Road |
Size of Study Area from Application = | Please see map |
Study Period Start: = | 01/06/2011 |
Study Period End: = | 31/05/2012 |
Date Study Completed = | 27/06/2012 |
Number of Months in Study Period = | 12 |
Geocoding Accuracy Rate = | 95% |
Crime Group Total

Assault 4

Auto_Crime 0

Burglary 6

Criminal_Damage 1

Fraud 0

Other Serious Offences 0

Sexual Offences 0

Thefts 4

Grand Total 15

A Table of Crime in the Study Area (Above) and corresponding Graph (Below)

7
6
5 A o
(&)
g
w4 2
& 2 2 5 0
'E 3 = g o 3
= o > g 3o 8 2
2 3 E @ _ o 5 k5
7)) G © n | =
< | E he] s_l © =
1 = = a >
5 = © £ >
0 < (@) L o ]
Total
Type of Crime

Produced by lan Cunningham, Crime Analyst, SYP Produced on 27/06/2012


dsphtap
Typewritten Text


Page 114

Nunmill Street - Bishopthorpe Road

Pg2of3
A Table of Crime by Crime Group and then Crime Type
EVENT_GROUP HO_DESCRIPTION Total
ASSAULT ACTUAL BODILY HARM WITHOUT INTENT 2
ASSAULT WITHOUT INJURY 1
WOUNDING OR CARRYING OUT AN ACT ENDANGERING LIFE 1
BURGLARY BURGLARY IN A BUILDING OTHER THAN A DWELLING 1
BURGLARY IN A DWELLING 5
CRIMINAL_DAMAGE CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO OTHER BUILDINGS 1
THEFTS OTHER THEFT OR UNAUTHORISED TAKING 1
THEFT OF PEDAL CYCLE 3
Grand Total 15
IR 77

York Nunmill Street - Bishop
—L Sh s

i P

TITL
E R

T

B
1

ik}

A
T

[
WD
il

i

El'

J,ﬁ"
i

i
i
i

|
i
|
b 1
‘
h |
|
i i
=
=
[
I}

il
il
L
i

i
it

bl

Which of the above crime occurred using alleyway as exit or entrance point

EVENT GROUP HO DESCRIPTION Total
BURGLARY BURGLARY IN A BUILDING OTHER THAN A DWELLING 1
BURGLARY IN A DWELLING 4
CRIMINAL DAMAGE CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO OTHER BUILDINGS 1
THEFTS THEFT OF PEDAL CYCLE 3
Grand Total 9

Produced by lan Cunningham, Crime Analyst, SYP Produced on 27/06/2012



Nunmill Street - Bishopthorpe Road

A Table of Crime by Month of the Year and Hour of the Day in the Study Area

Page 115

Pg3o0f3

Month Total Month Total Crime Day Total
Jan 3 Jul 0 Mon 3
Feb 0 Aug 0 Tue 2
Mar 4 Sep 0 Wed 2
Apr 1 Oct 0 Thu 1
May 1 Nov 4 Fri 3
Jun 0 Dec 2 Sat 4
Sun 0
|  Grand Total 15 | Grand Total 15
Expected Average Crime per Month = Expected Average Crime per Day =
A Table and Graph of Crime by Hour of the Day in the Study Area
O|0|Oo|o || |o|o|o || |FP|IP|IP|IP|IRPIRPIRPIEIRININININ —
ol I D R B A R B o = s D e B A B Y A e = B D e s
O|O|C|C|O|C|OCO|CO|C|OC|O|C|OC|OC|C|OC|C|OC|C|C|OC|O|OC|O g"j
O|0O|O|OC|O|IOC|O|O|OC|O0O|O|OC|O|O|OC|O|O|O|O|OC|O|O|O|O ]
Total |1]2|0|1(0|Of0O|JOf0O]|2[0|0Of0O]|]0Of0O]Of2]0|0|2]|0|1]|21|3] 15
Crimes by Hour of the Day
3.5
N [
2.5 4
1.5 4
1 m
0.5
0 T T ¢ i T T LJ T
S 28 8 8 § 8 3 8@ 886 E K B R &H 5 I B B I BRI
8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8

Produced by lan Cunningham, Crime Analyst, SYP

Produced on 27/06/2012



Page 116

Pg1lof3

NYP ASB General Incidents Report

ASB Analysis Study Area: = | Nunmill Street - Bishopthorpe Road |
Size of Study Area from Application = | Please See Map |
Study Period Start: = | 01/06/2011 |
Study Period End: = | 31/05/2012 |
Date Study Completed = | 27/06/2012 |
Number of Months in Study Period = | 12 |
Geocoding Accuracy Rate = | 95% |
ASB Incident Group Total

ASB 4

NOISE 0

RNB 0

VEHICLE 0

Grand Total 4

A Table of NYP ASB Incidents in the Study Area (Above) and corresponding Graph (Below)

N
ASB

o

ol
NQISE
RNB
VEHICLE

Total
Type of Crime

THIS REPORT DOES NOT CONTAIN ANY NORTH YORKSHIRE POLICE ASB
INCIDENTS THAT HAVE BEEN CONVERTED IN TO CRIMES

Produced by lan Cunningham, Crime Analyst, SYP Produced on 27/06/2012



Page 117

.

Pg2of3
A Table of ASB by ASB Group and then Incident Heading
EVENT_GROUP INCIDENT_HEADING Total
ASB ASB Nuisance 2
ASB Personal 2

Grand Total 4

B S Vi

=~ York Nunmr‘ﬂ Streef - B{shopthorpe Road/Sty

i

B

S -.;":1I- “.-.
A

f

i

i

T

I

i

:

i e | H

pE==

Feat 1 i

FE C e !
=l ';-' .-
il =
-ﬂ im=ai=nn -
1 BT = = R
=i ===

=l T

(i | R o=
B i =
i T

i i = w
==

[dbdhate

T

bl

From 1st April 2011, all new ASB incidents are recorded by the type of harm they involve. Incidents are
recorded as either: ASB Personal (where ASB impacts an individual rather than a group e.g. comms);
ASB Nuisance (where ASB causes suffering to the comm

FURTHER DETAIL OF THE ABOVE DESCRIPTIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS: ABANDONED =
ABANDONED CARS, COMMS = COMMUNICATIONS, VEHNUISANCE = VEHICLE NUISANCE, RNB =
ROWDY AND NUISNCE BEHAVIOUR, SUBMIS = SUBSTANCE MISUSE

Produced by lan Cunningham, Crime Analyst, SYP

Produced on 27/06/2012



Page 118

Pg3o0f3

A Table of ASB Incidents by Month of the Year and Hour of the Day in the Study Area

Month Total Month Total

Jan 0 Jul 0

Feb 0 Aug 0

Mar 4 Sep 0

Apr 0 Oct 0

May 0 Nov 0

Jun 0 Dec 0
| GrandTotal | | 4 |
Expected Average Incidents per Month =

A Table of NYP ASB Incidents by Hour of the Day in the Study Area

Day

Total

Mon

1

Tue

Wed

Thu

Fri

Sat

Sun

Grand Total

AlO|O|O|O|F N

Expected Average Incidents per Day =

ololo|olo|ololo|lololr|r|r|r|r|r|r|r|eled[NININI 4
QIR(NIX[R|T(2FRL[(QE|N[X|A[D|2(F|R(L|2(=|IN[X] o
ol|lo|lo|lo|ol|lolo|lo|lol|lo|o|lo|olo|olo|o|o|ololo|olo|ol &
S|c|o|c|o|c|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|e|o|o|o|e|a]| =
ojofojojojojojojojOjOfOj1|fOjOfO]jOf1]1f1)0fO]|OfO] 4

12

NYP ASB Incidents by Hour of the Day

0.8 A

0.6 -

0.4

0.2

00:00

00:TO

00:20

00-€0

00:70

00:S0

00:90

00:20

00:80

00:60

00:0T

|

——

]

00'TT

00:CT

00'ET (@

0071 @

00:ST
00:9T

00:2T
00:8T
00:6T

00:0¢
00:T¢C
00:2¢
00-€C

Produced by lan Cunningham, Crime Analyst, SYP

Produced on 27/06/2012



Page 119

Crime Statistics

Crime Analysis Study Area: = |Nunmill Street - Bishopthorpe Road Study Area|

Size of Study Area from Application Please see map |

Study Period Start: = | 01/08/2012 |
Study Period End: = | 31/07/2013 |
Date Study Completed = | 27/08/2013 |
Number of Months in Study Period = | 12 |
Geocoding Accuracy Rate = | 95% |
Crime Group Total

Assault 0

Auto_Crime 0

Burglary 0

Criminal_Damage 0

Fraud 0

Other_Senous_Offences 0

Sexual_Offences 0

Thef_ts 0

Grand Total 0

A Table of Crime in the Study Area (Above) and corresponding Graph (Below)

1
09
08
07 2
=
w06 . £
i) = (] s
= 05 = T &
2 £ ] 2
F04 o ] 2 ®
0.3 E g £ £
. = 5 e = £| EI
0_2 = T =% _: B =] = T .E
0.1 2 2 g £ 3 2 2 s
-[I < < 5 O 0 5 & =
Total
Type of Crime

Produced by lan Cunningham, Crime Analyst, SYP Produced on 27/08/2013



Page 120

A Table of Crime by Crime Group and then Crime Type

No Records

Produced on 27/08/2013

Produced by lan Cunningham, Crime Analyst, SYP



Page 121

A Table of Crime by Month of the Year and Hour of the Day in the Study Area

Month Total Maonth Total

Jan 0 Jul 0
Feb 1] Aug 0
Mar 0 Sep 0
Apr 0 Oct 0
May 1] Nowv 0
Jun 0 Dec 0

[ Grand Total | | 0 |

Expected Average Crime per Month =

Crime Day

Total

Mon

Tue

Wed

Thu

Fr

Sat

Sun

Grand Total

ojo|o|joloo|olo

Expected Average Crime per Day =

A Table and Graph of Crime by Hour of the Day in the Study Area

e b A B B el el e e d el e - e A R d el el Dl sl =

ODDDODDDOODDDODDDDODDDOD5

Lo e e v ) e O ) e e e e e e ) e e e ) e e e e s e ) Y

glojojoOjojOfo|jO|j0|O|OjOjO[OfO(O|O|OjJOjOj{O[O[O[O] O

Crimes by Hour of the Day

1
0.9 1
0.8 +
0.7 1
0.6
0.5 1
0.4 -
0.3 A
0.2 1
0.1 1

[:IAAAAAAAALLLLLAAAAAALLLLL

8 2 R 8 8§ B 8 %3 8B B 2 2 m o B obo@d u = o= B 42 OB O

8 8 E BE 8 B E B E B 888 8888 &8 888888 8 8 & & B

Produced by lan Cunningham, Crime Analyst, SYP Produced on 27/08/2013



Page 122

Nunmill Street - Bishopthorpe Road Study Area Pg1of3

NYP ASB General Incidents Report

ASB Analysis Study Area: = |Nunmill Street - Bishopthorpe Road Study Area|

Size of Study Area from Application | Please see map |

Study Period Start: = | 01/08/2012 |
Study Period End: = | 31/07/2013 |
Date Study Completed = | 27108/2013 |
Number of Months in Study Period = | 12 |
Geocoding Accuracy Rate = | 95% |
ASB Incident Group Total

ASB 0

NOISE 0

RNB 0

VEHICLE 0

Grand Total 0

A Table of NYP ASB Incidents in the Study Area (Above) and corresponding Graph (Below

1
09
08
07
06
205
- 04
0.3 -
0.2 i B
0.1 @ S 5 &
U < = [+ =
Total
Type of Crime
THIS REPORT DOES NOT CONTAIN ANY NORTH YORKSHIRE POLICE ASE
INCIDENTS THAT HAVE BEEN CONVERTED IN TO CRIMES

Produced by lan Cunningham, Crime Analyst, SYP Produced on 27/08/2013



Pg2of3

VEHICLE NUISANCE, RNB

Produced on 27/08/2013

=

OB/ N
LL-PLV S 2

A
= *
|

=

0 -

1
i

1}
v
V
¥

& a8 |
), 0. ON 5 ©
’ 1
\
2 ! 1
%

¥

Page 123

Nunmill Street - Bishopthorpe Road Study Area

A Table of ASB by ASB Group and then Incident Heading

No Records

it &
8 C—.m
R m B!
i p
4 A
o< ;
SR -
5 1 LN
i
iy
1 \ y
47
a W
o = i
vl
sl
! i
-~ == WA

From 1st April 2011, all new ASB incidents are recorded by the type of harm they involve. Incidents are

recorded as either: ASB Personal (where ASB impacts an individual rather than a group e.g. comms);

ASB Nuisance (where ASB causes suffering to the comm

COMMUNICATIONS, VEHNUISANCE

FURTHER DETAIL OF THE ABOVE DESCRIPTIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS: ABANDONED

ABANDONED CARS, COMMS

ROWDY AND NUISNCE BEHAVIOUR, SUBMIS = SUBSTANCE MISUSE

Produced by lan Cunningham, Crime Analyst, SYP



Page 124

Munmill Street - Bishopthorpe Road Study Area Pg3ofd

A Table of ASB Incidents by Month of the Year and Hour of the Day in the Study Area

Maonth Total Maonth Total Day Total
Jan 0 Jul 0 Mon 0
Feb 0 Aug 0 Tue 0
Mar 0 Sep 0 Wed 0
Apr 0 Oct 0 Thu 0
May 0 Nov 0 Fri 0
Jun 0 Dec 0 Sat 0

Sun 0
| GrandTotal | | 0 | Grand Total 0
Expected Average Incidents per Month = Expected Average Incidents per Day =

A Table of NYP ASE Incidents by Hour of the Day in the Study Area

Q=R AN D NP OO =2MWHO®DAEOO =MW g

DDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDD5

o o Ty s Y e Y e e s e e e e e e s e e e g e

Total JO|O|O|O|O|jO|O|0O|O|O|OjO|0O|O|O|OfOjOfOjOfO(O(0O(0O] O
1
0.9
0.8 -
0.7
0.6
0.5
0.4
0.3 A
0.2 -
0.1~

O i o o o L L o o o

= (=T~ o o =] =] = [=] = e - - B SR

o = R Bt s o 2 = R e @ W o D = R LD

= =] = = =] = = o =] = o = = o =] =] = =] = = = =] = o

= [=] =] = [=] = = = [=] =] = [=] = = [=] = = [=] [=] = = [=] =] =

Produced by lan Cunningham, Crime Analyst, SYP Produced on 27/08/2013



Annex 7 - 1st and 2nd informal consultation for Nunmill Street / Bishopthorpe Road: Residents' comments

Nunmill Street / Bishopthorpe Road (68 properties)
1st Informal Consultation 2nd Informal Consultation

Yes =18 No =10 Comments Yes =15 No =7 Comments




Page 126




Page 127




Page 128




address,

different

people /
votes

I'm all in favour of the gates, but | don't like the refuse collecting scheme. If the Council are
still going to be able to use the lane, why can't they collect the rubbish as usual? After all |
have seen it done for 45 years. It doesn't take a man long to throw the bags in a large wheelie
bin to take up or down the lane to be picked up. It takes him 2 trips down and 2 trips up and
takes a matter of 5 minutes. This is my only objection, as for the gates it's a brilliant idea. If |
were you | would send out a voting slip to each resident and ask them to tick whether they
want rubbish pick up or gates. It has to be one or the other this will give you the answer.
Unless collections can carry on with the gates being put up. (The facts I've given you are
correct as I've watched and timed the collection process.)




Page 130




Page 131

Annex 8. Summary of Legislative Requirements and Home
Office Guidance for proposed Gating Orders

1.

Section 129A of the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) by the
Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 (CNE)
allows local authorities to make Gating Orders to restrict
public access over any relevant highway (as defined by
S129A(5)) to reduce and prevent crime and anti-social
behaviour. In order that a highway can be considered for a
Gating Order, it must be demonstrated that it meets all of the
following legislative requirements:

a) Premises adjoining or adjacent to the highway are
affected by crime or anti-social behaviour;

b) The existence of the highway is facilitating the
persistent commission of criminal offences or anti-
social behaviour; and

C) It is in all circumstances expedient to make the order
for the purposes of reducing crime or anti-social
behaviour. This means that the following has to be
considered:

(i) The likely effect of making the order on the
occupiers of premises adjoining or adjacent to
the highway;

(i)  The likely effect of making the order on other
persons in the locality; and

(i) In a case where the highway constitutes a
through route, the availability of a reasonably
convenient alternative route.

Home Office Guidance 2006 suggests that the council
should give consideration as to whether there are alternative
interventions that may be more appropriate to combat crime
and anti-social behaviour before considering the use of a
Gating Order. Alternative methods of crime prevention
carried out in this area of Micklegate to date are patrolling,
offender-based operations and police and media campaigns
to raise awareness about securing premises. These include
the Operation Joypad and Light-up Lock-up campaigns.



Page 132

Although a Gating Order restricts public use over a route, its
highway status is retained, thus making it possible to revoke
or review the need for the Order. Home Office Guidance
2006 recommends that this review be carried out on an
annual basis.

Access along a route which is restricted by a Gating Order is
given to residents adjacent to or adjoining the restricted route
(HA1980 S129B (3)) and anyone who has a private right of
access over it (Gating Orders can only be made to restrict
Public Rights of Way).

Any person may apply to the High Court for the purpose of
guestioning the validity of a Gating Order on the ground that-

(i)  the Council had no power to make it; or

(i)  any requirement under the legislation was not complied
with in relation to it.

An application under this section must be made within a
period of six weeks beginning with the date on which the
gating order is made.



Annex 9 - Response from Residents (4 alleyways between Millfield Road and Nunmill Street)

Millfield Road / Thorpe Street
89 properties (41 replies received) Colour Key

35Yestogating 6 No to gating Support both gates & changes inwaste collecion

33 Yes to waste 8 No to waste Supportive of gates but unhappy about change in waste collection or would like gates in different position

|| Aleygating? | Refuse? | 00O
Owner (O)
or Tenant Yes Yes
Log No. [(T) Comments
17 | O |
| O |
7 | O |
| 8 | O |

| 22 | O |
| 16 | O |
| 23 | T
| 24 | O |

| 28 | O
| 20 | O |
n
| 33 | O |
| 3 | O |




35 0

36 O

37 O

40
Having observed the poor maintenance of other gated alleyways (Scarcroft Hill), | would be more comfortable with a
regular maintenance programme of the alleyway rather than it being done on a reactionary basis. Due to the lack of
provision of wheely bins by the council, | would prefer NOT to have to lift wet and soiled binbags through the house for

19 O collection at the front.
| prefer putting rubbish in alley; could we have someone unlock the gate early on collection day rather than put

4 (®) rubbish at front? Or wheely bins in a subtle colour? (grey)
We support the alleygating scheme to prevent problems with graffiti, back alley drinking & flytipping. Re waste
collection we would favour being able to leave refuse for collection outside the gates rather than having to bring it

6 (@) through the house to block up the pavement at the front, if possible.
We would strongly object to having to carry waste to the end of the road for collection and assume it will only have to

13 (@) be placed outside our house. That is the basis on which we have offered support to the proposed scheme.
The position of the gate should be at the very top end of the "back lane" next to 17 Southlands & 18. The top of this
lane is a bad congregation point for teenagers. This will prevent this anti-social behaviour. Thankyou. (No.18 has had

39 ®) graffiti on wall).

27 (®) Regarding the collection of refuse | am a pensioner.
| very much agree with the alleygating between Millfield Road & Thorpe Street as both my neighbours on either side
have had their properties broken into & items stolen from their back yards. My only concern is that people will store
bags of refuse at the front of their properties rather than carry it through the house in bad weather/winter. I'm also not
sure how people will feel about carrying bags to cetral refuse point. Apart from these concerns I'm very much in

31 O favour of alleygating.

1 T

3 O

32 0

y£T abed



Page 135




Thorpe Street / Russell Street

86 properties (50 replies received inc. 2
from 1 property, counted as 1 for

Yes/No figures) Colour Key
35 Yes to gating 14 No to gating 2 replies from 1 property
35 Yes to waste 14 No to waste

Supportive of gates but unhappy about change in waste collection or would like gates in different position

[ Alleygating?

Owner (O)
or Tenant Yes
Log No. T Comments




7 O

8 0

9 O

2 T

14 0

15 O

16 ®)

17 0

21 0

22 0

23 T?

18 O

28 ®)
Whilst in agreement in principle, there is no mention of costings to the taxpayer of York. This should be the start point

34 ®) of any consultation.
However, as we live next to the alleyway we do not want everyone to leave their rubbish next to our house. We are

27 O concerned that people will leave their rubbish next to our house for collection which isn't acceptable.

44 (®) | would be interested to hear what is proposed regarding alternative refuse collection asap please.
I am unhappy about the proposed changes to the collection of refuse and household waste by the council. | do not
like the idea of everone's rubbish bags and recycling piling up right next to my home in front of the alleygate. This
might attract vermin and pests especially as refuse and recycling are only currently collected once a fortnight. This is

50 O the only objection | have to the alleygating plan.
Central refuse collection points could lead to nuisance and impaired access because of premature deposition of

49 O refuse sacks.
My property joins the alleyway & in consultation with my neighbour ..... we suggest that the gates are repositioned. On
the current proposal we believe the gates are too far back to prevent some of the anti-social, usually alcohol fuelled
behaviour we experience on weekends but particularly race evenings. On the current plan the gates are at the back of
the houses where the yards start but we suggest setting them a metre or so back from the front walls of the houses,
this would prevcent any sense of "privacy" felt by those who choose to use the alley as a toilet or for other purposes. It
would also mean the garden walls couldn't be used to climb over the gates as they would be too far back but cars
would still be able to use the entrance to turn. If gating goes ahead | would welcome the opportunity to discuss the

4 O position of the gates on site.

/ST abed



We agree to gate the alleyway between Thorpe Street & Russell Street as this addresses security issues which we
have been aware of and experienced in the last 8 years that we have lived here, however we have objections to the
cureent proposal for the following reasons: 1. Location of the alley gate - Being one of the houses for which the alley
gate will be adjacent, we request that the gate is located closer to the front of the house rather than the cureent
proposal of being set back. Although we understand this has been proposed to minimise noise, we feel that being set
back will create a dead end that will continue to attract loitering, litter and race goer urinating and will still give access
to household cables which we experienced were recently pulled off the wall by racegoers. However the brought
forward positioning needs to take into account that the front walls/railings cannot be used as a way to climb over the
gate, and also that climbing the gates themselves cannot be used to gain access to upstairs windows. 2. Refuse
Collection - We agree to refuse collections from the front of the property. We do not agree to a central collection point
and do not think this is a viable option as this will atract vermin for those properties next to the central collection point.
Also, our experience is that people put out their refuse on the wrong day and that bags break and spill refuse that
would be left next to the properties near the collection point. There is also a potential situation that older, disabled or
other residents living far from the collection point may not be physically able to take their refuse to the collection point.
Also if the collection point is in front of the alleygate, this will create an obstruction to access through the gate. We feel
that each household should be able to treat their refuse collection as they currently do with their recycling collection.
3. Gate Maintenance - As the gate will be adjacent to our property we are keen to understand how the gate will be

5 6] maintained and what style of gate can be used to minimise noise.
Although | agree with gating in principle, | think that it will be too hard to police it. If each household is given the gate's
PIN number that means to start with at least 100-150 people will know the PIN number. This PIN number will be
passed onto any tradesmen, i.e. window cleaners, builders etc before long too many people will know the PIN and in

6 6] my view the security of the PIN will too easily be compromised.

1 T

10 0

29 O

8¢T abed






Russell Street / Scott Street
89 properties (44 replies received) Colour Key
33 Yestogating 10 No to gating Support both gates & changes in waste collecion

Supportive of gates but unhappy about change in waste collection or would like gates in different position

29 Yes to waste 12 No to waste
(reply log no.16 did not say elther way)

| | [ Alleygating? | Refuse? |
Ilﬂlﬂ_
or Tenant Yes
Log No. [(T Comments




14

Generally speaking, | would support this proposal but | do have one concern - refuse collection. If rubbish is no longer
collected from the back alley, are the Council proposing a multi-wheelie bins solution via the front of our properties?
These ghastly bins would completely undermine the appearance of the street and would | suspect cause residents to
vote against erecting security gates.

26

Agree with the principle of gating, but want to raise concern about refuse collection - | would be happy to take refuse
to a collection point outside the gates at the end of the alley but NOT to collect from the front of the property. Refuse
that has been in an outside bin for 2 weeks is wet and smelly and particularly in bad weather having to carry this the
length of your property inside results in mess and damage and is VERY unpleasant. Trying to carry/drag the bag
results in marks ont he narrow hall walls and your clothes and damage to floor coverings. Also, refuse left in front of
houses will be unsightly and more prone to disturbance from passers-by and cars.

19

Please see suggestion on plan for alternative siting of gates at corner of 7 Scott Street & 7 Russell Street. Two gates
could leave the cut through open but limit access. Anti-social behaviour is a problem at back of 7-2 Scott Street.

20

We would like more information on: A - the position of the gates; B - more detail of how refuse would be collected.

30

| am not aware of any particular problems in the area. Would only support it if crime rates support the need for them.
Otherwise money could be best spent on essential services.

40

We are in full agreement of this scheme as long as it includes the back access to our premises .... We have had
several instances of vandalism and an attempted burglary at/through this access and would want it further protected
by this gating. We hope this can be taken into consideration when installing these gates.

43

| would not be comfortable carrying my household rubbish through my house from back to front for a collection. As
this is only collected bi-weekly & in the summer maggots do fester in the rubbish. Maybe a community bin in the alley
would be an idea. | agree that the gates will increase security but | would not appriciate this to cause any increase in
my council tax bill as this is high already and with the extra cost of having to pay the council to park outside of my
rented property | only agree to the gates if costs remain low.

T T abed



Page 142

12
13




Page 143




18 O
17 O
32 O
35 O
1 O
16 ?

(no indication on sheet of preference or comment made)

T abed



Scott Street / Nunmill Street

79 properties (43 replies received inc. 2

from 1 property, counted as 1 for

Yes/No figures) Colour Key

34 Yes to gating 8 No to gating 2 replies from 1 property
31 Yes to waste 9 No to waste

Supportive of gates but unhappy about change in waste collection or would like gates in different position

|| Alleygating? | Refuse? | 0000000000000

Owner (O)
or Tenant Yes Yes
Log No. |(T) Comments




10 0

12 0

2 0

13 T

14 O

15 0

17 O

18 0

39 0

24 0

44 O
| am very pleased to hear this news. We get a lot of riff raff down the lane up to no good. Not only kids but grown ups
as well. | will be glad to take our bags to the bottom of the lane the night or morning as requested. | do now. | think it
helps our man when we have 2 bags. | will be glad from the security point of view as we can not raise the wall height.

25 O Thank you. (signed Pensioners)
Only reasonable changes to waste collection - NO HOUSEHOLD WASTE TO FRONT OF HOUSE!!! The collection of

27 O household waste should NOT be moved to the front of the houses.

37 ?
We feel this is a good scheme BUT would also like assurance that it will not lead to rubbish being stored at front of

11 O residents houses.
Thank you for giving me the opportunity to provide feedback on this proposal. While | agree to it in principle, I'd like to
suggest an alternative placement of the gates which | have marked on the map. | feel that relocating the gates to
these positions has several advantages over the original proposal: 1. The gates ar not visible from the street. 2.
Anyone may continue to use the alleyway to cut through from one street to the next. | have observed that the
alleyways connecting Nunmill, Scott and Russell streets are used continually for that purpose. 3. One resident has
told me that they would object to the gate on noise grounds because their property is adjacent to the alleyway.

3 T Locating the gate towards the rear of the property may mitigate that concern to some extent.

oy T abed



Page 147




Page 148




Page 149




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 151

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 153

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 155

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 157

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 159

Annex 14. Community Impact Assessment

L—-‘"‘;Q‘; CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

Community Impact Assessment: Summary

1. Name of service, policy, function or criteria being assessed:

Micklegate Ward Alley-gating Scheme 2014
2. What are the main objectives or aims of the service/policy/function/criteria?

Gating Orders allow alleyways to be closed to the public to help prevent
crime and anti-social behaviour associated with them. This recommendation
proposes the closure of five specific alleyways in the Micklegate Ward.

3. Name and Job Title of person completing assessment:

Emily Tones, Assistant Rights of Way Officer

4. Have any impacts Community of Summary of impact:
been Identified? Identity affected:

One positive and six negative impacts have
(Yes/No)

Age; Disability, | been identified involving mobility and access
Yes Carers issues. One of the negative issues is seen as
critical (design of locks / handles etc). This is
mitigated by design / installation and
alternative access options. Alleygates are
reviewed regularly and/or on demand which
accommodates any change in circumstances.

The positive impact of additional security to
residents, increasing peace of mind and
providing a safe area to the rear of their
properties justifies the negative impacts.

5. Date CIA completed: 15/05/2014

6. Signed off by: E Tones Assistant Rights of Way Officer

7. | am satisfied that this service/policy/function has been successfully impact assessed.
Name:
Position:



Page 160

Date:

8. Decision-making body: Date: Decision Details:

Send the completed signed off document to ciasubmission@york.gov.uk. It will be
published on the intranet, as well as on the council website.

Actions arising from the Assessments will be logged on Verto and progress updates will be
required


mailto:ciasubmission@york.gov.uk

4!;‘{; CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

Community Impact Assessment (CIA)

%,

Community Impact Assessment Title: Micklegate Ward Alley-gating Scheme 2014

What evidence is available to suggest that the proposed service, policy, function or criteria could have a negative (N), positive (P) or
no (None) effect on quality of life outcomes? (Refer to guidance for further details)

Can negative impacts be justified? For example: improving community cohesion; complying with other legislation or enforcement
duties; taking positive action to address imbalances or under-representation; needing to target a particular community or group e.g.
older people.  NB. Lack of financial resources alone is NOT justification!

o
Community of Identity: Age &
D
. . . . Customer Impact| Staff Impact —~
Evidence ality of Life Indicators
Vi Quality of Li ! (N/P/None) | (N/P/None) &
Informal and formal consultation has been undertaken Physical security; Standard of living Positive &
with all affected residents and statutory bodies (Police, Access to services; Individual, family and Negative None
emergency services, utility companies, Ramblers Assn. ) social life g
Can negative Combletion
Details of Impact impacts be Reason/Action Lead Officer P
e Date
justified?
Positive: A Gating Order may be made in . As a proportionate means to
respect of a highway that is experiencing or Yes achieve a legitimate aim




facilitating high and persistent levels of crime
and/or anti-social behaviour which adversely
affect local residents or businesses. There is
a generally agreed perception that older
people are more fearful of crime so the
installation of gates to reduce crime and to
deter groups of ‘undesirables’ gathering in
alleyways would have a beneficial effect.
People who live adjacent to the alleyways
subject to a gating order will particularly
benefit from reduced anti-social behaviour
for example, drinking in the passages, graffiti,
urination etc. A Gating Order gives additional
security to residents, increasing peace of
mind and providing a safe area to the rear of
their properties.

Negative: Restricting the use of the highway
can have a negative impact on specific age
groups.

Older people/under 17s:

Non-drivers are less likely use a car, therefore
more likely to regularly use alleyways to
access local shops, bus stops, schools etc.
Older people and under 17s are likely to be
non-drivers. People who have mobility

In support of improving
community cohesion

There are alternative pavement
routes that can be safely used with
only reasonable increases in walking
distances.

Waste services offer additional
assistance to customers meeting set
criteria.

A small number of consultation
responses indicated customers were
of age and would have difficulty. We
will proactively signpost these
residents to this service.

The letter confirming the gating
order will also signpost residents to
this service.

E Tones

E Tones

When gating
orders
confirmed

When gating
orders
confirmed

29T abed




problems welcome short-cuts and walks that
are away from busy traffic and may be
hesitant or unable to use alternative routes
to essential services.

Children:

Parents with young children use alleyway
routes to take them to school. Older children
going to school on their own may use
alleyway routes to arrive at school safely

When Gating Orders are made and gates
installed, it is necessary for refuse to be
collected from the front of properties instead
of from the back lane. This means that in
most cases, refuse bags will have to be
carried through the home to present it on the
public highway at the front. This could have a
negative impact on older people who may be
unable to lift and carry due to mobility
issues/frailty.

€9T abed

Community of Identity: Carers of Older or Disabled People

Evidence

Quality of Life Indicators

Customer Impact
(N/P/None)

Staff Impact
(N/P/None)




Informal and formal consultation has been undertaken

Access to services; Standard of living;

9T abed

with all affected residents and statutory bodies (Police, Individual, family and social life Negative None
emergency services, utility companies, Ramblers Assn.)
Can negative Completion
Details of Impact impacts be Reason/Action Lead Officer
justified? DR
Residents are able to provide independent . As a proportionate means to
access to carers once the alleygates are achieve a legitimate aim
installed. Carers may wish to change working o Waste services offer additional
hours to facilitate refuse disposal (as detailed assistance to customers meeting set When gating
above) but this is optional and dependant on Yes criteria. E Tones orders
personal preference. ° Residents have the choice of using confirmed
this service instead of changing carers'
working patterns.
Community of Identity: Disability

Customer Impact

Staff Impact

Evidence Quality of Life Indicators (N/P/None) (N/P/None)
Informal and formal consultation has been undertaken Access to services; Standard of living;
with all affected residents and statutory bodies (Police, Individual, family and social life Negative None
emergency services, utility companies, Ramblers Assn. )
Can negative Completion

Details of Impact

impacts be

Reason/Action

Lead Officer

Date




justified?

Some alleyways are used by drivers to access
garages at the rear of properties. People with
impaired mobility may rely on this access as
their most convenient way to access their
property. A gate may impede this access or
impact on the ease with which access is
currently enjoyed.

Restrictions to the highway can have a
negative impact on disabled people. Some
properties have stepped access to their
frontages. Wheelchair users and people with
impaired mobility may rely on the back
entrances to their properties and alleyways
as the most convenient, or possibly their
only, means of accessing their property.

The design of the gates is critical. Width and
height of locks and handles must provide
ease of use for wheelchair users and people
with dexterity issues e.g. people with
arthritis.

Yes

As a proportionate means to
achieve a legitimate aim

Only reasonable additional effort is

involved in using the gates.

Results from the consultations to
date show no current residents have
indicated they have mobility issues.
Legislation operational October 2014
requires alleygates to be reviewed at
least every three years or earlier, on
request, if necessary. Any changes in
customer mobility would be
considered in this review with gates
removed if necessary.

Installation of gates does not
impede access to the rear of the
property as access codes are given to
all residents.

Care is taken on the installation of
individual gates to ensure ease of
access to the locking mechanism.

All locks on this scheme will be

E Tones

When gating
orders
confirmed
and at
subsequent
reviews

GOoT abed




fitted with a key override facility. This
allows gates to be opened without the
need to turn a handle. Keys are
provided free of charge on request.

o The letter confirming the gating
order will also signpost residents to
this service.

Community of Identity: Gender

Customer Impact

Staff Impact

Evi . Li .
vidence Quality of Life Indicators (N/P/None) (N/P/None)
Not applicable Not applicable
None None
Can negative Combletion
Details of Impact impacts be Reason/Action Lead Officer P
. en Date
justified?

99T abed

There is not expected to be either a positive

or negative impact on this community of
identity group.

Community of Identity: Gender Reassignment

Evidence

Quality of Life Indicators

Customer Impact
(N/P/None)

Staff Impact
(N/P/None)




Not applicable

Not applicable

None None
Can negative Combletion
Details of Impact impacts be Reason/Action Lead Officer P
. g Date
justified?

There is not expected to be either a positive

or negative im

pact on this community of

identity group.

Community of Identity: Marriage & Civil Partnership

Customer Impact

Staff Impact

Evi . Li .
vidence Quality of Life Indicators (N/P/None) (N/P/None)
Not applicable Not applicable
None None
Can negative Combletion
Details of Impact impacts be Reason/Action Lead Officer P
e Date
justified?

There is not expected to be either a positive

or negative im

pact on this community of

identity group.




Community of Identity: Pregnancy / Maternity

Customer Impact

Staff Impact

Evidence Quality of Life Indicators (N/P/None) (N/P/None)
Not applicable Not applicable
None None
Can negative Completion
Details of Impact impacts be Reason/Action Lead Officer P
L Date
justified?

There is not expected to be either a positive
or negative impact on this community of
identity group.

Community of Identity: Race

89T abed

Customer Impact

Staff Impact

Evidence Quality of Life Indicators (N/P/None) (N/P/None)
Not applicable Not applicable
None None
Can negative Combletion
Details of Impact impacts be Reason/Action Lead Officer P
. g Date
justified?

There is not expected to be either a positive
or negative impact on this community of




identity group.

Community of Identity: Religion / Spirituality / Belief

Customer Impact

Staff Impact

Evidence Quality of Life Indicators (N/P/None) (N/P/None)
Not applicable Not applicable
None None
Can negative Combpletion
Details of Impact impacts be Reason/Action Lead Officer P
L Date
justified?

There is not expected to be either a positive
or negative impact on this community of

identity group.

Community of Identity: Sexual Orientation

Customer Impact

Staff Impact

Evidence Quality of Life Indicators (N/P/None) (N/P/None)
Not applicable Not applicable
None None
. Can negative . . Completion
Details of Impact . Reason/Action Lead Officer
impacts be Date

69T abed




justified?

There is not expected to be either a positive
or negative impact on this community of
identity group.

0.7 abed



Agentdee Aiinex

22 Rusel S
T ]/

28 MAY 2014 2.%. /.

DWS ~ RECEIVED 01909_ 6,252,9,,

ohbot o if O‘mg&m o

Bo <o
ﬂ I ~F)'o bc Jﬁ /566&40/4

Loy 22 ey oM

<S

The C)//W (jm ‘o %@v\j
‘Sagi?”woup/ be moe %M(Tf—,
p aat ’

Otan



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 173

| refer to your correspondence dated 19/5.

Unfortunately, | am unable to attend the 29/5 session but | would like to
register some concerns.

In short, I'm disappointed that York Council (COYC) are still debating whether
gates should be added. Unless I'm mistaken, residents voted in favour of gates
being erected months ago, probably due to justifiable security and vandalism
concerns?

COYC are pandering to vociferous concerns of a very
small minority. One individual has been posting literature effectively telling us
that this is a restriction of our civil liberties. It isn't of course, as local residents
will still be able to access the back alleys. Interesting that the same individual
admitted she'd been burgled 3 times!!

A democratic decision has been made so can COYC please cease with playing
the "PC card" and get the gates erected without further ado! Thank you.

Kind regards,
Colin Matthews
Russell Street
York



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Public Rights of Way - Proposal to restrict public rights over five alleyways in Micklegate Ward, York using Gating Order Legislation.
	Annex 1a-Draft Orders&Plans
	Annex 1b-Nunmill St-Bishopthorpe Rd-Plan
	Annex 2 - Statutory Objections
	Annex 3 - Petition
	Annex 4 - Public Meeting minutes
	Annex 5-Public Meeting-comments received
	Annex 6-York Annex 6 - Crime Statistics for Micklegate Alleyways.final
	Annex 6-York Annex 6 - Crime Statistics for Micklegate Alleyways 09-13.pdf
	Untitled

	Annex 4 Bishopthorpe Road Crime Profile Jun11-May12 (2).pdf
	Annex 5 York Nunmill Street - Bishopthorpe Road ASB Profile Jun11-May12 (2).pdf
	Doc1.pdf

	Annex 7 1st&2nd pre-order con responses-NSt-BRd-A3
	Annex 8-Legislation-Micklegate
	Annex 9 -pre-order res.responses-4 alleyways
	Annex 10 Informal con results-4 alleyway-Micklegate-14
	Annex 11-Formal Objectors&Supporters-Micklegate 2014
	Annex 12-Public Meeting-views received-Micklegate 2014
	Annex13-Informal con-Objectors&Supporters-Nunmill St-Bishopthorpe Rd 2014
	Annex 14-CIA Micklegate Gating Scheme 2014

	 Written Comments Received after Agenda Publication.
	Page 1
	Written Comment C Matthews




